
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
JULY 27, 2023 - 11:30 AM 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, SEQUOIA ROOMS  

CAMARILLO, CA 93010 

1



2



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

2023 Board Meeting Calendar 
 
 

January 26, 2023, 11:30 a.m. 
 

February 23, 2023, 11:30 a.m. 
 

March 23, 2023, 11:30 a.m.   
 

April 27, 2023, 11:30 a.m. 

 
May 25, 2023, 11:30 a.m. 

 
June 8, 2023, 11:30 a.m. (Budget) 

 
June 29, 2023, 11:30 a.m. (Optional) 

 
July 27, 2023, 11:30 a.m. 

 
August – Dark 

 
September 28, 2023, 11:30 a.m. 

 
October 26, 2023, 11:30 a.m.  

 
November 16, 2023, 8:30 a.m.  (Annual Board Leadership and Education) 

 
December - Dark 

3



4



Camarillo Health Care District 
Procedures for Communication With  

The Board of Directors 
 

Meetings with the Board of Directors are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing 
District business.  As a matter of District policy and state law, meetings shall ordinarily 
be held in public.  Pursuant to state law, the Board of Directors may conduct closed 
meeting sessions to discuss certain matters which are confidential.  
 
Community involvement in the District is an essential element of an effective health 
care district.  
 
Communications with the Board of Directors as a unit may be either in writing or by 
personal appearance at a meeting of the Board.  
 
Written Communication – In order that the subject of the communication may be 
placed on the agenda, it must be requested in correspondence to the Board.  Written 
communication addressed to the Board of Directors should reach the Administration 
office of the District no later than ten (10) business days prior to the date of the meeting 
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed.  
 
Oral Presentations by Members of the Public to the Board of Directors and Requests 
by the Public to Place a Matter Directly Related to District Business on a Board Agenda 
– When an individual or group expects to communicate with the Board of Directors by 
means of personal appearance at a meeting of the Board or requests that a matter 
relating to District business be added to the Board’s agenda, the District’s Chief 
Executive Officer must be notified no later than ten (10) days before the Board meeting 
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed by the Board and those submitting the 
request.  
 
Individuals wishing to comment on an agenda item when an item appears on the 
agenda for discussion or at the designated time for Public Comments, during the Board 
meeting, shall complete a Speakers Card and submit it to the Clerk of the Board.   
 
It is desirable that when a statement presented to the Board is extensive or is formally 
requesting consideration of specific items the statement should be written and a copy 
filed with the Board of Directors.  
 
Public comments at Board Meetings – The Board may receive comments or testimony at 
regularly scheduled meetings on matters not on the agenda which any member of the 
public may wish to bring before the Board, provided that no action is taken by the Board 
on such matters at the same meeting at which such testimony is taken.  
 
 

5



In addressing the Board, the following rules of courtesy will be observed: 
• All remarks will be addressed to the President of the Board.  
• Individuals will speak on a specific item of concern.   
• Three (3) minutes will be allowed individuals, or in the case of a group of 

people speaking on a specific item, ten (10) minutes will be permitted for the 
presentation.   

• Members of the Board of Directors reserve the right to waive time 
limitations.  

 
In the event that any meeting is willfully interrupted by a group or groups of persons so 
as to render the orderly conduct of such meeting unfeasible and order cannot be 
restored by the removal of individuals who are willfully interrupting the meeting, the 
members of the Board of Directors conducting the meeting may order the meeting 
room cleared, and continue in session.  Only matters appearing on the agenda may be 
considered in such a session.  Duly accredited representatives of the press or other news 
media, except those participating in the disturbance, shall be allowed to attend any 
session held pursuant to this section.   
 
The Board may discuss and take action on any agenda item properly submitted by a 
member of the public and published in an agenda.  The Board President reserves the 
right to limit discussion and/or defer further deliberations on an agenda topic to a 
subsequent meeting if additional information is needed to render a decision or 
appropriate action.  Matters involving legal procedure will be referred to Administration 
for study or further referral.   

6



 
 

 
AGENDA   

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
July 27, 2023 – 11:30 a.m. 

Camarillo Health Care District 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 

Sequoia Rooms 
 

Board of Directors Staff 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director  
Louanne Kroell, PT, Director  
 Participants 
Participants Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Director Loh 
 
4. AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA: Motion to approve Agenda as amended. 
 
 Motion_________________Second_________________Pass__________Fail__________ 
 
 Doria_________ Dixon_________ Feinberg _________Loh _______ Kroell____________ 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT – Ca. GC Section 54954.3 

The Board reserves this time to hear from the public.  Speakers are requested to complete a 
Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the 
agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not 
on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per 
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to  
20 minutes total. 
 

6. PRESENTATIONS/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

• Community presentation from The Arc of Ventura County 
 

• Community presentation from the Autism Society Ventura County 
 
 
 

7



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
July 27, 2023 AGENDA – Continued 

 

 
 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one 
motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for 
discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, the Board President 
may request a motion to approve as presented. 

  
A. Approval of the Minutes; Regular Board Meeting of June 8, 2023. (Section 7-A)  
B. Approval of the Minutes; Executive Committee Meeting of July 17, 2023. (Section 7-B)  
C. Approval of District Financial Reports for period ending May 31, 2023. (Section 7-C)  
 
Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  

 
 Motion_________________Second_________________Pass_____________Fail_____________ 
 
 Doria__________ Dixon__________ Feinberg __________Loh __________ Kroell____________ 
 
8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 

 
 

AGENDA ITEMS-ACTION 
 
9. A. Review/Discussion/Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for  

approval of District Check Register, Check Register Comparison, Financial Reports, and monthly 
Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending June 30, 2023. (Section 9-A) 

 
Motion to approve District Check Register, Check Register Comparison, Financial Reports, and 
monthly Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending June 30, 2023. 

 
 Motion_________________Second_________________Pass_____________Fail_____________ 
 
 Doria__________ Dixon__________ Feinberg __________Loh __________ Kroell____________ 
 
 
AGENDA ITEMS-DISCUSSION 
 
10. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT  
 
11. EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES GC 54954.2,(a)(1) 

• Discussion and consideration of emerging initiatives based on community need. 
• Discussion and consideration of the formation of committee(s) to develop those initiatives. 

 
12. BOARD REPORTS 

• Board President Comments 
• Board Member Comments 
• Finance Committee Report 

 
 

8



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
July 27, 2023 AGENDA – Continued 

 

 
 

 
13. FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS 
 

Board of Directors Meetings 
 

 

Regular Full Board August 2023 – Dark/NO MEETING 
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon September 18, 2023 – 12:30 p.m. 
Regular Full Board September 28, 2023 – 11:30 a.m.  
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon October 16, 2023 – 12:30 p.m.  
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg October 26, 2023 – 10:00 a.m.  
Regular Full Board October 26, 2023 – 11:30 a.m.  
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon November 6, 2023 – 12:30 p.m.  
Regular Full Board: Annual Board Leadership and Education             November 16, 2023 – 8:30 a.m.  

 
14. ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is 

adjourned at                      p.m. 
    

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a 
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises. 
 
 
ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 
Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, July 24, 2023, at 11:30 
a.m. 

9

http://www.camhealth.com/


10



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

SECTION 4 
 

AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 27, 2023 

11



12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 5 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS - CA. GC SECTION 54954.3 
 

THE BOARD RESERVES THIS TIME TO HEAR FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 27, 2023 

13



14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
 

PRESENTATIONS/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 27, 2023 

15



16



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 7 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 7-A 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 8, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

July 27, 2023 

17



18



 
 
 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

Camarillo Health Care District 
3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010 

Sequoia Rooms 
 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer  
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director  
 
Participants 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

 
Participants 
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

  
  
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board  

of Directors was called to order on Thursday, June 8, 2023, at 11:30 a.m., by Thomas Doria,  
 President. 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Feinberg 
 
3.  Amendments to the Agenda - None 
 
4. Public Comment – None   
 
5. Consent Agenda  

 
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED that  
the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh          Nays:             Absent:  Kroell 

 
6. Action Items  

  
8-A. Review/ Discussion /Action – Consideration, discussion, and staff recommendation 
that the Board of Directors approve the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Operating and Capital 
budgets.   
 
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED that 
the Board of Directors approve Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Operating and Capital budgets, with 
the correction of Adult Day Center rates from “/week” to “/month”. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh         Nays:             Absent:  Kroell 

 MINUTES                                 June 8, 2023 

19



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
June 8, 2023 MINUTES - Continued 

 
 

 
8-B. Review/ Discussion/Action – It is the recommendation of staff that the June 29, 
2023, Board of Directors meeting be waived since the Operating and Capital budgets for 
fiscal year 2023/2024 were approved at first reading, June 08, 2023. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Dixon, and MOTION PASSED that 
the Board of Directors waive the June 29, 2023, Board of Directors meeting. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh         Nays:             Absent:  Kroell 
 
 
8-C. Review/ Discussion/ Action – It is the recommendation of staff that the Board of 
Directors approve the Audit Engagement Letter for fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, from 
Cindy Fanning, CPA, Fanning & Karrh. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director Dixon, and MOTION PASSED 
that the Board of Directors approve Audit Engagement Letter for fiscal year ending June 30, 
2023, from Cindy Fanning, CPA, Fanning & Karrh. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh         Nays:             Absent:  Kroell 
 
 
8-D. Review/ Discussion/ Action – It is the recommendation of staff that the Board of 
Directors approve the Legal Services Agreement from Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono 
Highsmith Whatley, PC. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve Legal Services Agreement from Aleks Giragosian, Esq., 
Colantuono Highsmith Whatley, PC. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh         Nays:             Absent:  Kroell 

 
7. CEO Report – No report in lieu of budget presentation.  

 
8. Board President’s Report –  No report in lieu of budget presentation. 
 
9. Board Members Comments – No report in lieu of budget presentation. 
 
10. Emerging Opportunities 

Ralston reported that The ARC Ventura County and Autism Society Ventura County will 
attend a district tour in June, and both will make presentations at the July 27th Board 
Meeting about resources for adults with special needs.   

 
11. Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 1:22 p.m. 
  
 
______________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD 
President 

20



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SECTION 7 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 7-B 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING OF JULY 17, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

JULY 27, 2023 

21



22



 
 

Executive Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District  

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Oak Room  

 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Thomas Doria, MD, President 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President 

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 

 
1. Call to Order – The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by President 
 Thomas Doria, at 12:30 p.m.   
  
2. Roll Call – Doria, Dixon 
 

3. Public Comment - None 
 
4. Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of July 27, 2023. 
 
5. Board President Report 
 
6. CEO Report 
 

7. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on September 18, 2023, at 12:30 p.m.  
   

8. Meeting adjourned at 1:05 p.m.  
 
 
___________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD  
President 

 MINUTES                                      July 17, 2023 

23



24



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 7 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 7-C 
 

APPROVAL OF DISTRICT CHECK REGISTER, CHECK REGISTER                            
COMPARISON, FINANCIAL REPORTS, AND MONTHLY 

INVESTMENT AND DESIGNATED RESERVE REPORT FOR 
PERIOD ENDING MAY 31, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

July 27, 2023 

25



26



6-
Ju

n-
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

12
:5

4 
PM

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

Ch
ec

ks
 a

nd
 E

FT
s o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

So
rt

ed
 b

y 
Al

ph
ab

et
ic

al
ly

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 M

ay
 2

02
3 

Ch
ec

ks
/E

FT
s

Ch
ec

k
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

Da
te

Ve
nd

or
N

am
e

Am
ou

nt
Ty

pe
Ti

m
in

g
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

Ca
sh

 A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
80

21
5

5/
17

/2
02

3
AC

CE
SS

Ac
ce

ss
 T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
BA

1,
23

0.
00

V-
VC

AA
A 

Re
sp

ite
 G

ra
nt

80
18

7
5/

3/
20

23
AF

LA
C

Af
la

c
1,

07
1.

74
V-

be
ne

fit
s

M
O

80
22

3
5/

24
/2

02
3

AF
LA

C
Af

la
c

1,
07

1.
74

V-
be

ne
fit

s
M

O
80

18
9

5/
3/

20
23

BO
LA

N
O

S
Al

ex
an

dr
a 

Bo
la

no
s

10
5.

74
EE

 - 
Re

im
b

80
18

8
5/

3/
20

23
AL

EX
O

S 
M

AI
N

T
Al

ex
os

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, L
LC

25
0.

00
V-

O
ak

 ro
om

 w
hi

te
 b

oa
rd

80
22

4
5/

24
/2

02
3

BE
TA

Be
ta

 H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

2,
60

0.
76

V
M

O
80

22
5

5/
24

/2
02

3
BE

TA
 W

C
Be

ta
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
2,

60
1.

42
V

M
O

80
20

3
5/

11
/2

02
3

C3
 IN

TE
L

C3
 In

te
lli

ge
nc

e,
 In

c
29

7.
00

V 
- B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
ch

ec
ks

M
O

80
19

8
5/

3/
20

23
LO

H
Ch

ris
to

ph
er

 L
oh

, M
D

20
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

21
6

5/
17

/2
02

3
CO

 V
EN

T 
EL

EC
Co

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
90

0.
00

V 
- E

le
ct

io
n 

Co
st

s Z
on

e 
4 

&
 5

80
20

4
5/

11
/2

02
3

CO
N

EJ
O

 A
W

AR
D

Co
ne

jo
 A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

37
5.

38
V

80
19

0
5/

3/
20

23
CO

 V
EN

TU
RA

Co
un

ty
 o

f V
en

tu
ra

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
65

9.
72

V-
An

nu
al

 A
DC

 K
itc

he
n 

lic
en

se
80

22
6

5/
24

/2
02

3
DJ

'S
DJ

'S
 C

A 
CA

TE
RI

N
G

, I
N

C
3,

10
9.

54
V 

- F
oo

d 
fo

r e
ve

nt
; p

ai
d 

by
 S

CA
N

 g
ra

nt
80

19
3

5/
3/

20
23

DO
S 

CA
M

IN
O

S
Do

s C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
5,

74
2.

00
V

M
O

80
20

5
5/

11
/2

02
3

DU
RB

IA
N

O
Du

rb
ia

no
 F

ire
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
In

c
10

5.
00

V 
- A

DC
 S

er
vi

ce
2x

 y
ea

r
80

22
7

5/
24

/2
02

3
ED

W
AR

DS
El

ea
no

r E
dw

ar
ds

5.
00

V 
- R

ef
un

d
80

21
7

5/
17

/2
02

3
F 

M
 P

EA
RC

E
F 

M
 P

ea
rc

e 
Co

, I
nc

.
73

7.
27

V 
- A

/C
 R

ep
ai

r B
ld

g 
E

80
20

6
5/

11
/2

02
3

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

23
5.

98
V-

ca
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

e
M

O
80

19
5

5/
3/

20
23

HA
RT

FO
RD

Ha
rt

fo
rd

 L
ife

1,
24

1.
86

V
M

O
80

21
8

5/
17

/2
02

3
HA

YM
AN

Ha
ym

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

3,
28

7.
00

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
V

M
O

80
20

7
5/

11
/2

02
3

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s,
 In

1,
21

0.
73

Te
le

ph
on

e 
V

M
O

80
21

9
5/

17
/2

02
3

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

Ja
ni

to
ria

l V
M

O
80

22
8

5/
24

/2
02

3
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
17

0.
00

Ja
ni

to
ria

l V
M

O
80

22
9

5/
24

/2
02

3
KE

AR
N

S
Ke

ar
ns

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

34
0.

90
V 

- B
ld

g 
H 

re
pa

ir
80

19
7

5/
3/

20
23

LI
EB

ER
T

Li
eb

er
t C

as
sid

y 
W

hi
tm

or
e

1,
52

5.
00

Pe
rs

on
ne

l/L
eg

al
 V

O
N

GO
IN

G
80

22
0

5/
17

/2
02

3
LI

VI
N

G
ST

O
N

Li
vi

ng
st

on
 C

ar
eG

iv
er

s
27

0.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 R
es

pi
te

 G
ra

nt
80

19
6

5/
3/

20
23

KR
O

EL
L

Lo
ua

nn
e 

Kr
oe

ll
10

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
23

2
5/

24
/2

02
3

RA
TT

O
M

ar
y 

An
n 

Ra
tt

o
11

9.
26

EE
 - 

Re
im

b
80

22
1

5/
17

/2
02

3
M

ER
IP

LE
X/

CP
I

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
6,

16
0.

15
IT

 V
M

O

27



80
23

0
5/

24
/2

02
3

M
ER

IP
LE

X/
CP

I
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

13
,5

82
.5

4
IT

 V
-C

om
pu

te
rs

80
19

9
5/

3/
20

23
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
1,

14
7.

64
V

M
O

80
19

1
5/

3/
20

23
DI

XO
N

N
ea

l P
. D

ix
on

20
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

21
3

5/
17

/2
02

3
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

Be
tt

er
, I

nc
2,

27
0.

00
V-

Bl
dg

 E
 w

at
er

 h
ea

te
r, 

gr
ea

se
 tr

ap
80

22
2

5/
17

/2
02

3
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

Be
tt

er
, I

nc
1,

93
5.

00
V 

- P
lu

m
bi

ng
 re

pa
ir 

Bl
dg

 F
 &

 E
80

23
1

5/
24

/2
02

3
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

Be
tt

er
, I

nc
1,

58
5.

00
V 

- P
lu

m
bi

ng
 R

ep
ai

r  
Ga

s M
et

er
 C

le
an

 o
ut

 B
ld

g 
F

80
23

7
5/

24
/2

02
3

N
U

N
N

N
un

n 
Be

tt
er

, I
nc

1,
39

5.
00

V 
- P

lu
m

bi
ng

 R
ep

ai
r &

 N
ew

 T
oi

le
t B

ld
g 

F
80

19
4

5/
3/

20
23

FE
IN

BE
RG

Pa
ul

a-
Je

an
ne

 F
ei

nb
er

g
20

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
21

4
5/

17
/2

02
3

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tt
y 

Ca
sh

 - 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

t
21

2.
95

V
M

O
80

20
0

5/
3/

20
23

SA
FE

W
AY

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

38
1.

62
V-

AD
P 

m
ea

ls
M

O
80

23
3

5/
24

/2
02

3
SA

FE
W

AY
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
42

8.
86

V-
AD

P 
m

ea
ls

M
O

80
18

6
5/

3/
20

23
DU

XB
U

RY
Sa

ra
h 

Du
xb

ur
y

83
.4

8
EE

-R
ei

m
b

80
20

8
5/

11
/2

02
3

SO
 C

A 
G

AS
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

82
4.

56
V

M
O

80
23

4
5/

24
/2

02
3

ST
AP

LE
S

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

3,
57

3.
32

V
M

O
80

19
2

5/
3/

20
23

DO
RI

A
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
10

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
20

9
5/

11
/2

02
3

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
, I

nc
2,

10
4.

78
V 

- C
ha

ir 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t (
8)

80
20

1
5/

3/
20

23
TR

O
PI

CA
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
52

0.
00

V
M

O
80

21
0

5/
11

/2
02

3
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
7,

18
8.

75
V-

CR
ED

IT
 C

AR
D

80
23

6
5/

24
/2

02
3

VC
SD

A
V 

C 
S 

D 
A

50
.0

0
V-

Ch
ap

te
r m

ee
tin

g 
at

te
nd

an
ce

M
O

80
23

5
5/

24
/2

02
3

VA
LI

C
VA

LI
C

1,
33

9.
39

V-
be

ne
fit

s
M

O
80

20
2

5/
3/

20
23

VI
SI

O
N

Vi
sio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

33
1.

19
V-

be
ne

fit
s

M
O

80
21

1
5/

11
/2

02
3

VO
YA

G
ER

Vo
ya

ge
r F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
72

1.
10

V-
Tr

an
sp

 fl
ee

t g
as

 c
ar

d
M

O
80

21
2

5/
11

/2
02

3
XE

RO
X

Xe
ro

x 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

1,
98

4.
84

V-
of

fic
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t l
ea

se
M

O

Re
po

rt 
To

ta
l

$8
1,

19
3.

21
==

==
==

==
==

==

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

(*
)  

O
ne

 o
r m

or
e 

ch
ec

ks
 h

av
e 

pa
ye

e 
na

m
es

 th
at

 d
o 

no
t

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
m

at
ch

 th
e 

na
m

e 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
da

ta
ba

se
 re

co
rd

.
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

28



6-
Ju

n-
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

12
:5

4 
PM

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

Ch
ec

ks
 a

nd
 E

FT
s o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

So
rt

ed
 b

y 
Ch

ec
k

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 M

ay
 2

02
3 

Ch
ec

ks
/E

FT
s

Ch
ec

k
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

Da
te

Ve
nd

or
N

am
e

Am
ou

nt
Ty

pe
Ti

m
in

g
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

Ca
sh

 A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
80

18
6

5/
3/

20
23

DU
XB

U
RY

Sa
ra

h 
Du

xb
ur

y
83

.4
8

EE
-R

ei
m

b
80

18
7

5/
3/

20
23

AF
LA

C
Af

la
c

1,
07

1.
74

V-
be

ne
fit

s
M

O
80

18
8

5/
3/

20
23

AL
EX

O
S 

M
AI

N
T

Al
ex

os
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, L

LC
25

0.
00

V-
O

ak
 ro

om
 w

hi
te

 b
oa

rd
80

18
9

5/
3/

20
23

BO
LA

N
O

S
Al

ex
an

dr
a 

Bo
la

no
s

10
5.

74
EE

 - 
Re

im
b

80
19

0
5/

3/
20

23
CO

 V
EN

TU
RA

Co
un

ty
 o

f V
en

tu
ra

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
65

9.
72

V-
An

nu
al

 A
DC

 K
itc

he
n 

lic
en

se
80

19
1

5/
3/

20
23

DI
XO

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
20

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
19

2
5/

3/
20

23
DO

RI
A

Th
om

as
 D

or
ia

, M
D

10
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

19
3

5/
3/

20
23

DO
S 

CA
M

IN
O

S
Do

s C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
5,

74
2.

00
V

M
O

80
19

4
5/

3/
20

23
FE

IN
BE

RG
Pa

ul
a-

Je
an

ne
 F

ei
nb

er
g

20
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

19
5

5/
3/

20
23

HA
RT

FO
RD

Ha
rt

fo
rd

 L
ife

1,
24

1.
86

V
M

O
80

19
6

5/
3/

20
23

KR
O

EL
L

Lo
ua

nn
e 

Kr
oe

ll
10

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
19

7
5/

3/
20

23
LI

EB
ER

T
Li

eb
er

t C
as

sid
y 

W
hi

tm
or

e
1,

52
5.

00
Pe

rs
on

ne
l/L

eg
al

 V
O

N
GO

IN
G

80
19

8
5/

3/
20

23
LO

H
Ch

ris
to

ph
er

 L
oh

, M
D

20
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

19
9

5/
3/

20
23

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

1,
14

7.
64

V
M

O
80

20
0

5/
3/

20
23

SA
FE

W
AY

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

38
1.

62
V-

AD
P 

m
ea

ls
M

O
80

20
1

5/
3/

20
23

TR
O

PI
CA

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

52
0.

00
V

M
O

80
20

2
5/

3/
20

23
VI

SI
O

N
Vi

sio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
33

1.
19

V-
be

ne
fit

s
M

O
80

20
3

5/
11

/2
02

3
C3

 IN
TE

L
C3

 In
te

lli
ge

nc
e,

 In
c

29
7.

00
V 

- B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

ch
ec

ks
M

O
80

20
4

5/
11

/2
02

3
CO

N
EJ

O
 A

W
AR

D
Co

ne
jo

 A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
37

5.
38

V
80

20
5

5/
11

/2
02

3
DU

RB
IA

N
O

Du
rb

ia
no

 F
ire

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

In
c

10
5.

00
V 

- A
DC

 S
er

vi
ce

2x
 y

ea
r

80
20

6
5/

11
/2

02
3

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

23
5.

98
V-

ca
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

e
M

O
80

20
7

5/
11

/2
02

3
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
1,

21
0.

73
Te

le
ph

on
e 

V
M

O
80

20
8

5/
11

/2
02

3
SO

 C
A 

G
AS

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
82

4.
56

V
M

O
80

20
9

5/
11

/2
02

3
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

, I
nc

2,
10

4.
78

V 
- C

ha
ir 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t (

8)
80

21
0

5/
11

/2
02

3
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
7,

18
8.

75
V-

CR
ED

IT
 C

AR
D

80
21

1
5/

11
/2

02
3

VO
YA

G
ER

Vo
ya

ge
r F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
72

1.
10

V-
Tr

an
sp

 fl
ee

t g
as

 c
ar

d
M

O
80

21
2

5/
11

/2
02

3
XE

RO
X

Xe
ro

x 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

1,
98

4.
84

V-
of

fic
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t l
ea

se
M

O
80

21
3

5/
17

/2
02

3
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

Be
tt

er
, I

nc
2,

27
0.

00
V-

Bl
dg

 E
 w

at
er

 h
ea

te
r, 

gr
ea

se
 tr

ap
80

21
4

5/
17

/2
02

3
PE

TT
Y

Pe
tt

y 
Ca

sh
 - 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
t

21
2.

95
V

M
O

29



80
21

5
5/

17
/2

02
3

AC
CE

SS
Ac

ce
ss

 T
LC

 C
ar

eg
iv

er
s D

BA
1,

23
0.

00
V-

VC
AA

A 
Re

sp
ite

 G
ra

nt
80

21
6

5/
17

/2
02

3
CO

 V
EN

T 
EL

EC
Co

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
90

0.
00

V 
- E

le
ct

io
n 

Co
st

s Z
on

e 
4 

&
 5

80
21

7
5/

17
/2

02
3

F 
M

 P
EA

RC
E

F 
M

 P
ea

rc
e 

Co
, I

nc
.

73
7.

27
V 

- A
/C

 R
ep

ai
r B

ld
g 

E
80

21
8

5/
17

/2
02

3
HA

YM
AN

Ha
ym

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

3,
28

7.
00

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
V

M
O

80
21

9
5/

17
/2

02
3

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

Ja
ni

to
ria

l V
M

O
80

22
0

5/
17

/2
02

3
LI

VI
N

G
ST

O
N

Li
vi

ng
st

on
 C

ar
eG

iv
er

s
27

0.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 R
es

pi
te

 G
ra

nt
80

22
1

5/
17

/2
02

3
M

ER
IP

LE
X/

CP
I

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
6,

16
0.

15
IT

 V
M

O
80

22
2

5/
17

/2
02

3
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

Be
tt

er
, I

nc
1,

93
5.

00
V 

- P
lu

m
bi

ng
 re

pa
ir 

Bl
dg

 F
 &

 E
80

22
3

5/
24

/2
02

3
AF

LA
C

Af
la

c
1,

07
1.

74
V-

be
ne

fit
s

M
O

80
22

4
5/

24
/2

02
3

BE
TA

Be
ta

 H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

2,
60

0.
76

V
M

O
80

22
5

5/
24

/2
02

3
BE

TA
 W

C
Be

ta
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
2,

60
1.

42
V

M
O

80
22

6
5/

24
/2

02
3

DJ
'S

DJ
'S

 C
A 

CA
TE

RI
N

G
, I

N
C

3,
10

9.
54

V 
- F

oo
d 

fo
r e

ve
nt

; p
ai

d 
by

 S
CA

N
 g

ra
nt

80
22

7
5/

24
/2

02
3

ED
W

AR
DS

El
ea

no
r E

dw
ar

ds
5.

00
V 

- R
ef

un
d

80
22

8
5/

24
/2

02
3

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

17
0.

00
Ja

ni
to

ria
l V

M
O

80
22

9
5/

24
/2

02
3

KE
AR

N
S

Ke
ar

ns
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
34

0.
90

V 
- B

ld
g 

H 
re

pa
ir

80
23

0
5/

24
/2

02
3

M
ER

IP
LE

X/
CP

I
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

13
,5

82
.5

4
IT

 V
-C

om
pu

te
rs

80
23

1
5/

24
/2

02
3

N
U

N
N

N
un

n 
Be

tt
er

, I
nc

1,
58

5.
00

V 
- P

lu
m

bi
ng

 R
ep

ai
r  

Ga
s M

et
er

 C
le

an
 o

ut
 B

ld
g 

F
80

23
2

5/
24

/2
02

3
RA

TT
O

M
ar

y 
An

n 
Ra

tt
o

11
9.

26
EE

 - 
Re

im
b

80
23

3
5/

24
/2

02
3

SA
FE

W
AY

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

42
8.

86
V-

AD
P 

m
ea

ls
M

O
80

23
4

5/
24

/2
02

3
ST

AP
LE

S
St

ap
le

s B
us

in
es

s A
dv

an
ta

ge
3,

57
3.

32
V

M
O

80
23

5
5/

24
/2

02
3

VA
LI

C
VA

LI
C

1,
33

9.
39

V-
be

ne
fit

s
M

O
80

23
6

5/
24

/2
02

3
VC

SD
A

V 
C 

S 
D 

A
50

.0
0

V-
Ch

ap
te

r m
ee

tin
g 

at
te

nd
an

ce
M

O
80

23
7

5/
24

/2
02

3
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

Be
tt

er
, I

nc
1,

39
5.

00
V 

- P
lu

m
bi

ng
 R

ep
ai

r &
 N

ew
 T

oi
le

t B
ld

g 
F

Re
po

rt 
To

ta
l

$8
1,

19
3.

21
==

==
==

==
==

==

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

(*
)  

O
ne

 o
r m

or
e 

ch
ec

ks
 h

av
e 

pa
ye

e 
na

m
es

 th
at

 d
o 

no
t

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
m

at
ch

 th
e 

na
m

e 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
da

ta
ba

se
 re

co
rd

.
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

30



FY
 2

02
2/

23
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
69

,8
24

$5
9,

05
3

$1
23

,5
45

$3
,1

46
,1

43
$9

6,
29

9
$7

1,
20

1
$2

,2
22

,9
82

$7
9,

74
7

$6
9,

29
6

$1
04

,0
44

$8
1,

19
3

$0
$5

65
,7

57
$9

7,
16

6

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$6

,2
23

,3
26

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
22

/2
3:

Se
pt

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
ne

w
 F

or
d 

Es
ca

pe
 v

eh
ic

le
 $

46
,5

72
.4

6
O

ct
 '2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

ne
w

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 v
eh

ic
le

 $
42

,5
41

.5
9

O
ct

 '2
2

Tr
an

sf
er

 ca
sh

 to
 o

pe
n 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
Cl

as
s a

cc
ou

nt
 $

3,
00

0,
00

0 
fr

om
 L

AI
F

O
ct

 '2
2

Tr
an

sf
er

 ca
sh

 to
 o

pe
n 

3 
Fi

ve
 S

ta
r a

co
cu

nt
s $

4,
50

0.
00

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 co
m

pu
te

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

9,
52

5.
85

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 A
C 

U
ni

ts
 $

13
,4

48
.0

0
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 A

C 
un

its
 B

ld
g 

E 
&

 G
 $

22
,5

41
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 R

ef
rig

er
at

or
 fo

r S
r M

ea
ls 

$9
,8

13
Ja

n 
'2

3
Tr

an
sf

er
 ca

sh
 to

 in
to

 F
iv

e 
St

ar
 A

cc
ou

nt
s $

2,
15

0,
00

0
Fe

b-
23

Pa
ym

en
t t

o 
au

di
to

r $
15

,0
00

Ap
r-

23
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 S

m
ar

tF
it 

m
ac

hi
ne

 $
13

,5
90

M
ay

-2
3

Pl
um

bi
ng

 re
pa

irs
 - 

Bl
dg

 E
, F

 $
7,

85
.0

0
M

ay
-2

3
N

ew
 co

m
pu

te
r e

qu
ip

m
en

t $
13

,5
82

.5
4 

(1
 N

ot
eo

ok
 &

 1
2 

O
pt

ip
le

x 
30

00
's)

FY
 2

02
1/

22
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
88

,4
10

$5
5,

75
9

$1
62

,1
11

$8
0,

90
3

$7
2,

49
7

$3
54

,8
33

$5
0,

68
4

$8
1,

26
1

$6
9,

18
7

$7
0,

13
8

$7
2,

50
4

$1
15

,3
82

$1
14

,3
90

$8
7,

11
7

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$1

,3
73

,6
68

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
21

/2
2:

Ju
ly

 '2
1

An
nu

al
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

In
vo

ic
es

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 $
28

k
Se

pt
 '2

1
Fi

na
l l

oa
n 

pa
ym

en
t o

f $
99

,0
44

Se
pt

 '2
1

N
ew

 H
VA

C 
un

it 
fo

r B
ui

ld
 H

 $
11

,7
20

O
ct

 '2
1

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Co
st

s f
or

 H
U

R 
w

in
do

w
 a

nd
 S

N
P 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
$9

,0
18

N
ov

' 2
1

N
ew

 F
lo

or
in

g 
Ce

da
r r

oo
m

 B
ld

g 
E 

$1
6,

16
7

De
c' 

21
M

ov
e 

re
lie

f f
un

ds
 o

f $
30

0k
 fr

om
 M

ec
ha

ni
cs

 ck
in

g 
to

 sa
vi

ng
s

Fe
b 

'2
2

RU
PE

 G
ra

nt
 p

ay
m

en
t $

7,
54

8
Fe

b 
'2

2
He

al
th

ly
 A

tt
itu

de
s w

ill
 h

av
e 

4 
iss

ue
s i

n 
21

/2
2 

vs
 3

 in
 2

0/
21

 - 
Ad

di
tio

na
l c

os
t o

f $
10

-1
3k

M
ar

 '2
2

N
un

n 
Be

tt
er

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 $

2,
49

5 
m

ul
tip

le
 lo

ca
tio

ns
Ap

r '
22

Co
m

m
an

de
r P

rin
te

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
 - 

$1
4,

58
0 

He
al

th
ly

 A
tt

itu
de

s b
ac

k 
pr

e 
Co

vi
d 

co
pi

es
Ap

r '
22

Al
 L

oh
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- D
ep

t 5
 N

ew
 W

in
do

w
 $

1,
91

2
Ap

r '
22

CP
I -

 n
ew

Ip
ad

 &
 K

ey
bo

ar
d 

&
 A

PC
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

m
ar

t -
 $

3,
21

5
M

ay
 '2

2
N

ew
 H

VA
C 

un
it 

fo
r B

ui
ld

 F
 $

11
,8

88
Ju

ne
 '2

2
N

ew
 S

en
so

 M
ac

hi
ne

 - 
Co

gn
iti

ve
 M

ot
or

 T
ra

iin
g 

&
 T

es
tin

g 
Sy

st
em

 $
11

,5
00

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 
in

cl
ud

e 
m

on
th

 p
rio

r J
un

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
.

31



32



33



    

 

$6
,6

75
,5

75

$7
,4

47
,7

46

$8
,6

52
,1

16
$9

,1
90

,0
66

$2
,9

47
,8

31
$2

,7
91

,2
06

$2
,9

01
,5

49
$2

,2
56

,2
62

$3
,7

27
,7

44

$4
,6

56
,5

41

$5
,7

50
,5

67

$6
,9

33
,8

03

$0

$1
,0

00
,0

00

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$3
,0

00
,0

00

$4
,0

00
,0

00

$5
,0

00
,0

00

$6
,0

00
,0

00

$7
,0

00
,0

00

$8
,0

00
,0

00

$9
,0

00
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0

20
19

/2
0

20
20

/2
1

20
21

/2
2

20
22

/2
3

a.
o.

 M
ay

, 2
02

3.
..a

ll 
ye

ar
s 

Tt
l A

ss
et

s
Tt

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

Tt
l E

qu
ity

Li
ne

ar
 (T

tl 
Eq

ui
ty

)

34



   
20

22
 - 

20
23

LA
IF

 &
 C

LA
SS

5/
31

/2
02

3
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Fl

ee
t R

es
er

ve
77

,7
16

1,
96

4
Q

ui
ck

Cu
rr

en
t

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 R

es
er

ve
15

6,
41

9
3,

98
7

Ra
tio

Ra
tio

Pr
oj

ec
t/

Sp
ec

ia
l U

se
 R

es
er

ve
15

5,
46

7
3,

96
3

41
.4

0
40

.7
1

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
51

8,
22

2
13

,2
10

Ge
ne

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

1,
05

0,
19

1
26

,7
70

U
nd

es
ig

na
te

d 
- G

en
er

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g

1,
89

1,
25

9
48

,5
95

To
ta

l L
AI

F 
&

 C
LA

SS
3,

84
9,

27
4

98
,4

90

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r B
an

k 
&

 B
an

k 
of

 th
e 

W
es

t
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

BO
W

4,
10

0
0.

00
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r
1,

46
4,

88
7

Pa
yr

ol
l -

 F
iv

e 
St

ar
0

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

d 
- F

iv
e 

St
ar

1,
01

6,
60

7
19

,1
94

.2
5

To
ta

l B
an

k 
of

 th
e 

W
es

t
2,

48
5,

59
5

19
,1

94
.2

5

M
ec

ha
ni

cs
 B

an
k

Ch
ec

ki
ng

0
0.

00
Sa

vi
ng

s
63

8,
48

0
24

9.
22

To
ta

l S
av

in
gs

 &
 C

D'
s

63
8,

48
0

24
9.

22

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 &
 P

et
ty

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
s

8,
38

9

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 P
oo

l
5,

97
7

33
8.

28

To
ta

l i
n 

in
te

re
st

 e
ar

ni
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
6,

98
7,

71
4

11
8,

27
1.

47
An

nu
al

M
in

im
um

6/
30

/2
02

2
20

22
20

22
/2

02
3

5/
31

/2
02

3
 F

un
di

ng
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
s

Ta
rg

et
Ba

la
nc

e
Al

lo
ca

te
d

In
te

re
st

Ba
la

nc
e

G
oa

l
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Fl

ee
t R

es
er

ve
75

,0
00

75
,7

52
0

1,
96

4
77

,7
16

5,
00

0
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 R
es

er
ve

15
0,

00
0

15
2,

43
1

0
3,

98
7

15
6,

41
9

5,
00

0
Pr

oj
ec

t/
Sp

ec
ia

l U
se

 R
es

er
ve

15
0,

00
0

15
1,

50
4

0
3,

96
3

15
5,

46
7

5,
00

0
Ca

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

50
0,

00
0

50
5,

01
2

0
13

,2
10

51
8,

22
2

10
,0

00
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

e
1,

94
1,

83
4

1,
02

3,
42

1
0

26
,7

70
1,

05
0,

19
1

10
0,

00
0

Re
se

rv
es

 &
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s

2,
81

6,
83

4
1,

90
8,

12
0

0
49

,8
95

1,
95

8,
01

5
12

5,
00

0
Pe

r C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t C
od

e 
Se

ct
io

n 
53

60
0 

et
. S

eq
., 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 se

ct
io

n 
53

64
6 

an
d 

se
ct

io
n 

53
60

7,
 th

e 
at

ta
ch

ed
 in

ve
st

m
en

t r
ep

or
t d

et
ai

ls 
al

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t r

el
at

ed
 a

ct
iv

ity
 in

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

er
io

d.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t's
 (C

HC
D)

 in
ve

st
ab

le
 fu

nd
s a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
LA

SS
, L

AI
F,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

's 
In

ve
st

m
en

t p
oo

l, 
an

d 
th

ei
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 a

re

no
t r

ep
or

ta
bl

e 
un

de
r t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t c
od

e.
 T

ha
t s

ai
d,

 C
HC

D'
s i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

ha
s t

ak
en

 a
 p

ru
de

nt
 in

ve
st

m
en

t c
ou

rs
e,

 in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
"P

ru
de

nt
 In

ve
st

or
's 

Po
lic

y"
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t
In

ve
st

m
en

t &
 R

es
er

ve
s R

ep
or

t
31

-M
ay

-2
3

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
  

SECTION 8 
 

DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED,  
IF NECESSARY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 27, 2023 

47



48



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SECTION 9 
 

BOARD ACTION ITEM 9-A 
 

REVIEW/ DISCUSSION /ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, 
AND RECOMMENDATION FOR  APPROVAL OF DISTRICT CHECK 

REGISTER, CHECK REGISTER COMPARISON, FINANCIAL REPORTS, 
AND MONTHLY INVESTMENT AND DESIGNATED RESERVE REPORT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 27, 2023 

49



50



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

am
ar

ill
o 

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
11

-J
ul

-2
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

or
te

d 
by

 A
lp

ha
be

tic
al

ly
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  J
un

e 
20

23
 C

he
ck

s/
EF

Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
80

27
0

6/
14

/2
02

3
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
1,

12
5.

00
V

m
on

th
ly

80
27

1
6/

14
/2

02
3

A
C

O
R

N
A

co
rn

 N
ew

sp
ap

er
s

4,
20

8.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 A
d;

 le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s g
ra

nt
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
29

4
6/

21
/2

02
3

A
C

Q
U

A
A

cq
ua

 C
le

ar
, I

nc
67

4.
71

V-
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 w
at

er
 st

at
io

ns
m

on
th

ly
80

30
9

6/
28

/2
02

3
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
60

7.
61

V-
pe

rs
on

ne
l

m
on

th
ly

80
29

5
6/

21
/2

02
3

A
LL

IA
N

T
A

lli
an

t I
ns

ur
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
45

7.
00

V-
an

nu
al

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
re

ne
w

al
; c

rim
e

an
nu

al
80

31
0

6/
28

/2
02

3
A

N
D

ER
SO

N
A

nd
er

so
n 

R
ef

rig
er

at
io

n 
db

a
28

4.
00

V
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
29

6
6/

21
/2

02
3

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

41
1.

15
V

m
on

th
ly

80
28

9
6/

21
/2

02
3

B
ET

A
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

26
,3

82
.0

0
V-

an
nu

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

re
ne

w
al

; a
ut

o
an

nu
al

80
29

0
6/

21
/2

02
3

B
ET

A
 W

C
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

19
,1

30
.0

0
V-

an
nu

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

re
ne

w
al

; w
or

ke
r's

 c
oa

nn
ua

l
80

29
2

6/
21

/2
02

3
B

ET
A

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
23

,7
28

.0
0

V-
an

nu
al

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
re

ne
w

al
; D

&
O

an
nu

al
80

29
7

6/
21

/2
02

3
B

ET
A

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
0.

00
V-

 V
O

ID
ED

80
30

3
6/

21
/2

02
3

B
ET

A
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

34
,0

66
.1

5
V 

- a
nn

ua
l i

ns
ur

an
ce

; h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

lia
b

an
nu

al
80

26
2

6/
7/

20
23

C
3 

IN
TE

L
C

3 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e,
 In

c
40

3.
00

V
m

on
th

ly
80

24
0

6/
1/

20
23

C
SD

A
C

A
 S

pe
ci

al
 D

is
tri

ct
s A

ss
oc

1,
13

0.
58

V 
- C

SD
A 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
80

24
8

6/
1/

20
23

K
N

O
X

C
ar

rie
 K

no
x

60
.0

0
V-

gr
ap

hi
c 

de
sig

n
80

31
1

6/
28

/2
02

3
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
37

2.
59

V
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
25

0
6/

1/
20

23
LO

H
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 L

oh
, M

D
10

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
28

3
6/

14
/2

02
3

LO
H

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 L
oh

, M
D

10
0.

00
BO

D
m

on
th

ly
80

26
3

6/
7/

20
23

C
M

H
C

M
H

 C
en

te
rs

 fo
r F

am
ily

 H
ea

lth
21

0.
00

V-
ne

w
 h

ire
80

30
4

6/
21

/2
02

3
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

42
3.

50
V-

le
ga

l
on

go
in

g
80

23
8

6/
1/

20
23

C
O

M
M

A
N

D
ER

C
om

m
an

de
r P

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
Pr

of
or

m
a

2,
87

9.
59

V 
-F

ac
ili

ty
 su

pp
lie

s
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
26

1
6/

1/
20

23
C

O
M

M
A

N
D

ER
C

om
m

an
de

r P
ow

er
ed

 b
y 

Pr
of

or
m

a
1,

45
6.

19
V 

- F
ac

ili
ty

 su
pp

lie
s

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

27
2

6/
14

/2
02

3
C

O
M

M
A

N
D

ER
C

om
m

an
de

r P
ow

er
ed

 b
y 

Pr
of

or
m

a
34

0.
91

V 
- F

ac
ili

ty
 su

pp
lie

s
80

23
9

6/
1/

20
23

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
23

8.
10

V-
na

m
e 

ba
dg

es
/b

us
 c

ar
ds

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

27
3

6/
14

/2
02

3
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

57
.9

2
V-

na
m

e 
ba

dg
es

/b
us

 c
ar

ds
80

29
8

6/
21

/2
02

3
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

19
.3

1
V-

na
m

e 
ba

dg
es

/b
us

 c
ar

ds

51



80
27

4
6/

14
/2

02
3

C
O

N
EJ

O
V

A
LL

EY
C

on
ej

o 
V

al
le

y 
Se

ni
or

 C
on

ce
rn

, I
N

C
4,

67
5.

39
V 

- O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

24
2

6/
1/

20
23

D
M

EC
D

M
EC

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

21
0.

00
V-

 H
R 

re
so

ur
ce

s m
em

be
rs

hi
p

an
nu

al
80

24
4

6/
1/

20
23

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

5,
74

2.
00

V 
- b

us
 c

on
do

 a
ss

n 
du

es
m

on
th

ly
80

31
2

6/
28

/2
02

3
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
5,

96
2.

00
V 

- b
us

 c
on

do
 a

ss
n 

du
es

m
on

th
ly

80
26

4
6/

7/
20

23
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
23

5.
98

V-
ca

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
e

m
on

th
ly

80
27

8
6/

14
/2

02
3

H
A

B
IT

A
T

H
ab

ita
t f

or
 H

um
an

ity
 o

f V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

1,
09

0.
26

V 
- V

CA
AA

 G
ra

nt
; h

om
e 

m
od

s
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
24

7
6/

1/
20

23
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
19

5.
67

V-
pe

rs
on

ne
l

m
on

th
ly

80
27

9
6/

14
/2

02
3

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
5,

68
1.

00
V-

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
m

on
th

ly
80

30
5

6/
21

/2
02

3
IB

R
C

IB
R

C
, I

nc
2,

64
0.

00
V 

- O
pe

nl
in

e 
an

nu
al

 su
b 

re
ne

w
al

an
nu

al
80

30
6

6/
21

/2
02

3
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
37

1.
87

V-
te

le
ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e;

 la
nd

lin
es

m
on

th
ly

80
28

0
6/

14
/2

02
3

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V=
ho

us
ek

ee
pi

ng
 se

rv
ic

es
m

on
th

ly
80

28
1

6/
14

/2
02

3
K

EA
R

N
S

K
ea

rn
s E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
34

6.
92

V
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
28

8
6/

14
/2

02
3

W
EI

N
B

ER
G

ER
La

rr
y 

W
ei

nb
er

ge
r

10
.0

0
V 

- c
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
29

9
6/

21
/2

02
3

LE
A

V
IT

T
Le

av
itt

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 o

f L
.A

., 
In

c
5,

80
1.

08
V-

an
nu

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

re
ne

w
al

; c
yb

er
an

nu
al

80
30

7
6/

21
/2

02
3

LE
A

V
IT

T
Le

av
itt

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 o

f L
.A

., 
In

c
34

,8
67

.5
0

V-
an

nu
al

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
re

ne
w

al
; g

en
er

al
 

an
nu

al
80

28
2

6/
14

/2
02

3
LI

V
IN

G
ST

O
N

Li
vi

ng
st

on
 C

ar
eG

iv
er

s
2,

04
7.

50
V 

- V
CA

AA
 G

ra
nt

; r
es

pi
te

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

24
9

6/
1/

20
23

K
R

O
EL

L
Lo

ua
nn

e 
K

ro
el

l
20

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
25

5
6/

1/
20

23
TA

PI
A

M
ay

ra
 T

ap
ia

86
.4

3
EE

80
28

4
6/

14
/2

02
3

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

7,
49

4.
10

V-
IT

 se
rv

ic
es

m
on

th
ly

80
25

1
6/

1/
20

23
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
1,

05
9.

36
V-

de
nt

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

be
ne

fit
m

on
th

ly
80

31
3

6/
28

/2
02

3
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
1,

05
9.

36
V-

de
nt

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

be
ne

fit
m

on
th

ly
80

31
4

6/
28

/2
02

3
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L

N
at

io
na

l D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

s C
or

po
ra

tio
n

21
,0

00
.0

0
V 

- r
ed

ist
ric

in
g/

m
ap

 fe
es

 2
02

2
on

e-
tim

e
80

24
1

6/
1/

20
23

D
IX

O
N

N
ea

l P
. D

ix
on

10
0.

00
BO

D
m

on
th

ly
80

27
5

6/
14

/2
02

3
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
10

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
30

8
6/

21
/2

02
3

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V-
w

in
do

w
 c

le
an

er
m

on
th

ly
80

29
1

6/
21

/2
02

3
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

B
et

te
r, 

In
c

2,
09

5.
00

V 
- P

lu
m

bi
ng

  B
ld

g 
E 

&
 F

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

29
3

6/
21

/2
02

3
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

B
et

te
r, 

In
c

65
5.

00
V 

- P
lu

m
bi

ng
 B

ld
g 

G
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
24

6
6/

1/
20

23
FE

IN
B

ER
G

Pa
ul

a-
Je

an
ne

 F
ei

nb
er

g
10

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
27

7
6/

14
/2

02
3

FE
IN

B
ER

G
Pa

ul
a-

Je
an

ne
 F

ei
nb

er
g

10
0.

00
BO

D
m

on
th

ly
80

31
5

6/
28

/2
02

3
O

R
R

Pe
te

r O
rr

10
.0

0
V-

cl
as

s r
ef

un
d

80
30

0
6/

21
/2

02
3

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

17
4.

96
V

m
on

th
ly

80
25

3
6/

1/
20

23
PV

R
EC

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 V
al

le
y 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

&
 P

ar
k 

D
is

tr
17

5.
00

V
80

25
2

6/
1/

20
23

PE
G

A
SU

S
R

ob
er

t M
ic

ha
el

 S
ch

w
ie

ge
r

5,
40

0.
00

V 
- 3

 E
ve

nt
 V

id
eo

gr
ap

hy
80

26
5

6/
7/

20
23

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
40

9.
77

V-
AD

C 
fo

od
m

on
th

ly
80

30
1

6/
21

/2
02

3
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

20
.9

9
V-

AD
C 

fo
od

80
31

6
6/

28
/2

02
3

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
82

9.
95

V-
AD

C 
fo

od
m

on
th

ly

52



80
24

5
6/

1/
20

23
D

U
X

B
U

R
Y

Sa
ra

h 
D

ux
bu

ry
10

0.
85

EE
80

25
4

6/
1/

20
23

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
2,

29
5.

87
V

m
on

th
ly

80
31

7
6/

28
/2

02
3

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
2,

92
6.

73
V

m
on

th
ly

80
26

6
6/

7/
20

23
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

59
5.

68
V

m
on

th
ly

80
24

3
6/

1/
20

23
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
30

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
27

6
6/

14
/2

02
3

D
O

R
IA

Th
om

as
 D

or
ia

, M
D

10
0.

00
BO

D
m

on
th

ly
80

26
9

6/
7/

20
23

TR
EN

C
H

LE
SS

Tr
en

ch
le

ss
 S

ew
er

 R
ep

ai
r

19
,7

00
.0

0
V 

- P
lm

bi
ng

 A
dm

in
 b

ld
g

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

25
6

6/
1/

20
23

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, I

nc
2,

10
4.

78
V 

- C
ha

irs
80

26
7

6/
7/

20
23

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, I

nc
2,

23
9.

00
V 

- C
ha

irs
80

25
7

6/
1/

20
23

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
52

0.
00

V-
fle

et
 w

as
h 

m
on

th
ly

80
31

8
6/

28
/2

02
3

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
52

0.
00

V-
fle

et
 w

as
h 

m
on

th
ly

80
25

8
6/

1/
20

23
U

SP
O

ST
M

A
ST

ER
U

.S
. P

os
tm

as
te

r
8,

54
3.

60
V 

- S
um

m
er

 H
A 

m
ai

lin
g

qt
rly

80
28

5
6/

14
/2

02
3

U
M

PQ
U

A
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k

9,
84

8.
22

V 
- C

re
di

t C
ar

d
m

on
th

ly
80

30
2

6/
21

/2
02

3
V

C
SD

A
V

 C
 S

 D
 A

25
.0

0
V-

m
ee

tin
g 

at
te

nd
an

ce
m

on
th

ly
80

31
9

6/
28

/2
02

3
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

41
3.

05
V-

pe
rs

on
ne

l
m

on
th

ly
80

28
6

6/
14

/2
02

3
V

C
 L

EG
A

L
V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
Le

ga
l A

id
, I

N
C

14
,5

37
.7

4
V 

- O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

25
9

6/
1/

20
23

V
C

 S
TA

R
V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
St

ar
46

6.
30

V
80

26
0

6/
1/

20
23

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
30

3.
11

V-
pe

rs
on

ne
l

m
on

th
ly

80
32

0
6/

28
/2

02
3

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
31

7.
15

V-
pe

rs
on

ne
l

m
on

th
ly

80
28

7
6/

14
/2

02
3

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
1,

59
2.

59
V-

fle
et

 g
as

 
m

on
th

ly
80

26
8

6/
7/

20
23

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

84
0.

44
V-

co
pi

er
 le

as
e

m
on

th
ly

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
R

ep
or

t T
ot

al
$3

06
,7

12
.5

1
==

==
==

==
==

==

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

53



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

am
ar

ill
o 

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
11

-J
ul

-2
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
So

rte
d 

by
 N

um
er

ic
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  J
un

e 
20

23
 C

he
ck

s/
EF

Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
80

23
8

6/
1/

20
23

C
O

M
M

A
N

D
ER

C
om

m
an

de
r P

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
Pr

of
or

m
a

2,
87

9.
59

V 
-F

ac
ili

ty
 su

pp
lie

s
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
23

9
6/

1/
20

23
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

23
8.

10
V-

na
m

e 
ba

dg
es

/b
us

 c
ar

ds
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
24

0
6/

1/
20

23
C

SD
A

C
A

 S
pe

ci
al

 D
is

tri
ct

s A
ss

oc
1,

13
0.

58
V 

- C
SD

A 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

80
24

1
6/

1/
20

23
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
10

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
24

2
6/

1/
20

23
D

M
EC

D
M

EC
 M

EM
B

ER
SH

IP
21

0.
00

V-
 H

R 
re

so
ur

ce
s m

em
be

rs
hi

p
an

nu
al

80
24

3
6/

1/
20

23
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
30

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
24

4
6/

1/
20

23
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
5,

74
2.

00
V 

- b
us

 c
on

do
 a

ss
n 

du
es

m
on

th
ly

80
24

5
6/

1/
20

23
D

U
X

B
U

R
Y

Sa
ra

h 
D

ux
bu

ry
10

0.
85

EE
80

24
6

6/
1/

20
23

FE
IN

B
ER

G
Pa

ul
a-

Je
an

ne
 F

ei
nb

er
g

10
0.

00
BO

D
m

on
th

ly
80

24
7

6/
1/

20
23

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

19
5.

67
V-

pe
rs

on
ne

l
m

on
th

ly
80

24
8

6/
1/

20
23

K
N

O
X

C
ar

rie
 K

no
x

60
.0

0
V-

gr
ap

hi
c 

de
sig

n
80

24
9

6/
1/

20
23

K
R

O
EL

L
Lo

ua
nn

e 
K

ro
el

l
20

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
25

0
6/

1/
20

23
LO

H
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 L

oh
, M

D
10

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
25

1
6/

1/
20

23
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
1,

05
9.

36
V-

de
nt

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

be
ne

fit
m

on
th

ly
80

25
2

6/
1/

20
23

PE
G

A
SU

S
R

ob
er

t M
ic

ha
el

 S
ch

w
ie

ge
r

5,
40

0.
00

V 
- 3

 E
ve

nt
 V

id
eo

gr
ap

hy
80

25
3

6/
1/

20
23

PV
R

EC
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 V

al
le

y 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
&

 P
ar

k 
D

is
tr

17
5.

00
V

80
25

4
6/

1/
20

23
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

2,
29

5.
87

V
m

on
th

ly
80

25
5

6/
1/

20
23

TA
PI

A
M

ay
ra

 T
ap

ia
86

.4
3

EE
80

25
6

6/
1/

20
23

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, I

nc
2,

10
4.

78
V 

- C
ha

irs
80

25
7

6/
1/

20
23

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
52

0.
00

V-
fle

et
 w

as
h 

m
on

th
ly

80
25

8
6/

1/
20

23
U

SP
O

ST
M

A
ST

ER
U

.S
. P

os
tm

as
te

r
8,

54
3.

60
V 

- S
um

m
er

 H
A 

m
ai

lin
g

qt
rly

80
25

9
6/

1/
20

23
V

C
 S

TA
R

V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

St
ar

46
6.

30
V

80
26

0
6/

1/
20

23
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

30
3.

11
V-

pe
rs

on
ne

l
m

on
th

ly
80

26
1

6/
1/

20
23

C
O

M
M

A
N

D
ER

C
om

m
an

de
r P

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
Pr

of
or

m
a

1,
45

6.
19

V 
- F

ac
ili

ty
 su

pp
lie

s
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
26

2
6/

7/
20

23
C

3 
IN

TE
L

C
3 

In
te

lli
ge

nc
e,

 In
c

40
3.

00
V

m
on

th
ly

54



80
26

3
6/

7/
20

23
C

M
H

C
M

H
 C

en
te

rs
 fo

r F
am

ily
 H

ea
lth

21
0.

00
V-

ne
w

 h
ire

80
26

4
6/

7/
20

23
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
23

5.
98

V-
ca

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
e

m
on

th
ly

80
26

5
6/

7/
20

23
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

40
9.

77
V-

AD
C 

fo
od

m
on

th
ly

80
26

6
6/

7/
20

23
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

59
5.

68
V

m
on

th
ly

80
26

7
6/

7/
20

23
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, I
nc

2,
23

9.
00

V 
- C

ha
irs

80
26

8
6/

7/
20

23
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

1,
84

0.
44

V-
co

pi
er

 le
as

e
m

on
th

ly
80

26
9

6/
7/

20
23

TR
EN

C
H

LE
SS

Tr
en

ch
le

ss
 S

ew
er

 R
ep

ai
r

19
,7

00
.0

0
V 

- P
lm

bi
ng

 A
dm

in
 b

ld
g

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

27
0

6/
14

/2
02

3
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
1,

12
5.

00
V

m
on

th
ly

80
27

1
6/

14
/2

02
3

A
C

O
R

N
A

co
rn

 N
ew

sp
ap

er
s

4,
20

8.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 A
d;

 le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s g
ra

nt
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
27

2
6/

14
/2

02
3

C
O

M
M

A
N

D
ER

C
om

m
an

de
r P

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
Pr

of
or

m
a

34
0.

91
V 

- F
ac

ili
ty

 su
pp

lie
s

80
27

3
6/

14
/2

02
3

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
57

.9
2

V-
na

m
e 

ba
dg

es
/b

us
 c

ar
ds

80
27

4
6/

14
/2

02
3

C
O

N
EJ

O
V

A
LL

EY
C

on
ej

o 
V

al
le

y 
Se

ni
or

 C
on

ce
rn

, I
N

C
4,

67
5.

39
V 

- O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

27
5

6/
14

/2
02

3
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
10

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
27

6
6/

14
/2

02
3

D
O

R
IA

Th
om

as
 D

or
ia

, M
D

10
0.

00
BO

D
m

on
th

ly
80

27
7

6/
14

/2
02

3
FE

IN
B

ER
G

Pa
ul

a-
Je

an
ne

 F
ei

nb
er

g
10

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
27

8
6/

14
/2

02
3

H
A

B
IT

A
T

H
ab

ita
t f

or
 H

um
an

ity
 o

f V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

1,
09

0.
26

V 
- V

CA
AA

 G
ra

nt
; h

om
e 

m
od

s
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
27

9
6/

14
/2

02
3

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
5,

68
1.

00
V-

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
m

on
th

ly
80

28
0

6/
14

/2
02

3
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V=

ho
us

ek
ee

pi
ng

 se
rv

ic
es

m
on

th
ly

80
28

1
6/

14
/2

02
3

K
EA

R
N

S
K

ea
rn

s E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

34
6.

92
V

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

28
2

6/
14

/2
02

3
LI

V
IN

G
ST

O
N

Li
vi

ng
st

on
 C

ar
eG

iv
er

s
2,

04
7.

50
V 

- V
CA

AA
 G

ra
nt

; r
es

pi
te

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

28
3

6/
14

/2
02

3
LO

H
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 L

oh
, M

D
10

0.
00

BO
D

m
on

th
ly

80
28

4
6/

14
/2

02
3

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

7,
49

4.
10

V-
IT

 se
rv

ic
es

m
on

th
ly

80
28

5
6/

14
/2

02
3

U
M

PQ
U

A
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k

9,
84

8.
22

V 
- C

re
di

t C
ar

d
m

on
th

ly
80

28
6

6/
14

/2
02

3
V

C
 L

EG
A

L
V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
Le

ga
l A

id
, I

N
C

14
,5

37
.7

4
V 

- O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

28
7

6/
14

/2
02

3
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
59

2.
59

V-
fle

et
 g

as
 

m
on

th
ly

80
28

8
6/

14
/2

02
3

W
EI

N
B

ER
G

ER
La

rr
y 

W
ei

nb
er

ge
r

10
.0

0
V 

- c
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
28

9
6/

21
/2

02
3

B
ET

A
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

26
,3

82
.0

0
V-

an
nu

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

re
ne

w
al

; a
ut

o
an

nu
al

80
29

0
6/

21
/2

02
3

B
ET

A
 W

C
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

19
,1

30
.0

0
V-

an
nu

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

re
ne

w
al

; w
or

ke
r's

 c
oa

nn
ua

l
80

29
1

6/
21

/2
02

3
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

B
et

te
r, 

In
c

2,
09

5.
00

V 
- P

lu
m

bi
ng

  B
ld

g 
E 

&
 F

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

29
2

6/
21

/2
02

3
B

ET
A

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
23

,7
28

.0
0

V-
an

nu
al

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
re

ne
w

al
; D

&
O

an
nu

al
80

29
3

6/
21

/2
02

3
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

B
et

te
r, 

In
c

65
5.

00
V 

- P
lu

m
bi

ng
 B

ld
g 

G
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
29

4
6/

21
/2

02
3

A
C

Q
U

A
A

cq
ua

 C
le

ar
, I

nc
67

4.
71

V-
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 w
at

er
 st

at
io

ns
m

on
th

ly
80

29
5

6/
21

/2
02

3
A

LL
IA

N
T

A
lli

an
t I

ns
ur

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

45
7.

00
V-

an
nu

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

re
ne

w
al

; c
rim

e
an

nu
al

80
29

6
6/

21
/2

02
3

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

41
1.

15
V

m
on

th
ly

80
29

7
6/

21
/2

02
3

B
ET

A
B

et
a 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 G

ro
up

0.
00

V-
 V

O
ID

ED
80

29
8

6/
21

/2
02

3
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

19
.3

1
V-

na
m

e 
ba

dg
es

/b
us

 c
ar

ds

55



80
29

9
6/

21
/2

02
3

LE
A

V
IT

T
Le

av
itt

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 o

f L
.A

., 
In

c
5,

80
1.

08
V-

an
nu

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

re
ne

w
al

; c
yb

er
an

nu
al

80
30

0
6/

21
/2

02
3

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

17
4.

96
V

m
on

th
ly

80
30

1
6/

21
/2

02
3

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
20

.9
9

V-
AD

C 
fo

od
80

30
2

6/
21

/2
02

3
V

C
SD

A
V

 C
 S

 D
 A

25
.0

0
V-

m
ee

tin
g 

at
te

nd
an

ce
m

on
th

ly
80

30
3

6/
21

/2
02

3
B

ET
A

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
34

,0
66

.1
5

V 
- a

nn
ua

l i
ns

ur
an

ce
; h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
lia

b
an

nu
al

80
30

4
6/

21
/2

02
3

C
O

LA
N

TU
O

N
O

C
ol

an
tu

on
o,

 H
ig

hs
m

ith
, W

ha
tle

y,
 P

C
42

3.
50

V-
le

ga
l

on
go

in
g

80
30

5
6/

21
/2

02
3

IB
R

C
IB

R
C

, I
nc

2,
64

0.
00

V 
- O

pe
nl

in
e 

an
nu

al
 su

b 
re

ne
w

al
an

nu
al

80
30

6
6/

21
/2

02
3

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

37
1.

87
V-

te
le

ph
on

e 
se

rv
ic

e;
 la

nd
lin

es
m

on
th

ly
80

30
7

6/
21

/2
02

3
LE

A
V

IT
T

Le
av

itt
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 o
f L

.A
., 

In
c

34
,8

67
.5

0
V-

an
nu

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

re
ne

w
al

; g
en

er
al

 
an

nu
al

80
30

8
6/

21
/2

02
3

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V-
w

in
do

w
 c

le
an

er
m

on
th

ly
80

30
9

6/
28

/2
02

3
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
60

7.
61

V-
pe

rs
on

ne
l

m
on

th
ly

80
31

0
6/

28
/2

02
3

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

A
nd

er
so

n 
R

ef
rig

er
at

io
n 

db
a

28
4.

00
V

as
 n

ee
de

d
80

31
1

6/
28

/2
02

3
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
37

2.
59

V
as

 n
ee

de
d

80
31

2
6/

28
/2

02
3

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

5,
96

2.
00

V 
- b

us
 c

on
do

 a
ss

n 
du

es
m

on
th

ly
80

31
3

6/
28

/2
02

3
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
1,

05
9.

36
V-

de
nt

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

be
ne

fit
m

on
th

ly
80

31
4

6/
28

/2
02

3
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L

N
at

io
na

l D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

s C
or

po
ra

tio
n

21
,0

00
.0

0
V 

- r
ed

ist
ric

in
g/

m
ap

 fe
es

 2
02

2
on

e-
tim

e
80

31
5

6/
28

/2
02

3
O

R
R

Pe
te

r O
rr

10
.0

0
V-

cl
as

s r
ef

un
d

80
31

6
6/

28
/2

02
3

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
82

9.
95

V-
AD

C 
fo

od
m

on
th

ly
80

31
7

6/
28

/2
02

3
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

2,
92

6.
73

V
m

on
th

ly
80

31
8

6/
28

/2
02

3
TR

O
PI

C
A

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

52
0.

00
V-

fle
et

 w
as

h 
m

on
th

ly
80

31
9

6/
28

/2
02

3
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

41
3.

05
V-

pe
rs

on
ne

l
m

on
th

ly
80

32
0

6/
28

/2
02

3
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

31
7.

15
V-

pe
rs

on
ne

l
m

on
th

ly
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

R
ep

or
t T

ot
al

$3
06

,7
12

.5
1

==
==

==
==

==
==

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

56



FY
 2

02
2/

23
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
69

,8
24

$5
9,

05
3

$1
23

,5
45

$3
,1

46
,1

43
$9

6,
29

9
$7

1,
20

1
$2

,2
22

,9
82

$7
9,

74
7

$6
9,

29
6

$1
04

,0
44

$8
1,

19
3

$3
06

,7
13

$5
44

,1
70

$1
14

,6
28

YT
D 

To
ta

l$
6,

53
0,

03
8

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
22

/2
3:

Se
pt

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
ne

w
 F

or
d 

Es
ca

pe
 v

eh
ic

le
 $

46
,5

72
.4

6
O

ct
 '2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

ne
w

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 v
eh

ic
le

 $
42

,5
41

.5
9

O
ct

 '2
2

Tr
an

sf
er

 c
as

h 
to

 o
pe

n 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

Cl
as

s a
cc

ou
nt

 $
3,

00
0,

00
0 

fr
om

 L
AI

F
O

ct
 '2

2
Tr

an
sf

er
 c

as
h 

to
 o

pe
n 

3 
Fi

ve
 S

ta
r a

co
cu

nt
s $

4,
50

0.
00

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 c
om

pu
te

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

9,
52

5.
85

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 A
C 

U
ni

ts
 $

13
,4

48
.0

0
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 A

C 
un

its
 B

ld
g 

E 
&

 G
 $

22
,5

41
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 R

ef
rig

er
at

or
 fo

r S
r M

ea
ls 

$9
,8

13
Ja

n 
'2

3
Tr

an
sf

er
 c

as
h 

to
 in

to
 F

iv
e 

St
ar

 A
cc

ou
nt

s $
2,

15
0,

00
0

Fe
b-

23
Pa

ym
en

t t
o 

au
di

to
r $

15
,0

00
Ap

r-
23

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 S
m

ar
tF

it 
m

ac
hi

ne
 $

13
,5

90
M

ay
-2

3
Pl

um
bi

ng
 re

pa
irs

 - 
Bl

dg
 E

, F
 $

7,
85

.0
0

M
ay

-2
3

N
ew

 c
om

pu
te

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

13
,5

82
.5

4 
(1

 N
ot

eo
ok

 &
 1

2 
O

pt
ip

le
x 

30
00

's)
Ju

n-
23

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
14

3,
97

5
Ju

n-
23

Re
di

st
ric

in
g 

Fe
es

 $
21

,0
00

Ju
n-

23
Tr

en
ch

 re
pa

ir 
Ad

m
in

 b
ld

g 
$1

9,
70

0

FY
 2

02
1/

22
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
88

,4
10

$5
5,

75
9

$1
62

,1
11

$8
0,

90
3

$7
2,

49
7

$3
54

,8
33

$5
0,

68
4

$8
1,

26
1

$6
9,

18
7

$7
0,

13
8

$7
2,

50
4

$1
15

,3
82

$1
14

,4
72

$8
9,

47
2

YT
D 

To
ta

l$
1,

37
3,

66
8

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
21

/2
2:

Ju
ly

 '2
1

An
nu

al
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

In
vo

ic
es

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 $
28

k
Se

pt
 '2

1
Fi

na
l l

oa
n 

pa
ym

en
t o

f $
99

,0
44

Se
pt

 '2
1

N
ew

 H
VA

C 
un

it 
fo

r B
ui

ld
 H

 $
11

,7
20

O
ct

 '2
1

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Co
st

s f
or

 H
U

R 
w

in
do

w
 a

nd
 S

N
P 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
$9

,0
18

N
ov

' 2
1

N
ew

 F
lo

or
in

g 
Ce

da
r r

oo
m

 B
ld

g 
E 

$1
6,

16
7

De
c' 

21
M

ov
e 

re
lie

f f
un

ds
 o

f $
30

0k
 fr

om
 M

ec
ha

ni
cs

 c
ki

ng
 to

 sa
vi

ng
s

Fe
b 

'2
2

RU
PE

 G
ra

nt
 p

ay
m

en
t $

7,
54

8
Fe

b 
'2

2
He

al
th

ly
 A

tt
itu

de
s w

ill
 h

av
e 

4 
iss

ue
s i

n 
21

/2
2 

vs
 3

 in
 2

0/
21

 - 
Ad

di
tio

na
l c

os
t o

f $
10

-1
3k

M
ar

 '2
2

N
un

n 
Be

tt
er

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 $

2,
49

5 
m

ul
tip

le
 lo

ca
tio

ns
Ap

r '
22

Co
m

m
an

de
r P

rin
te

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
 - 

$1
4,

58
0 

He
al

th
ly

 A
tt

itu
de

s b
ac

k 
pr

e 
Co

vi
d 

co
pi

es
Ap

r '
22

Al
 L

oh
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- D
ep

t 5
 N

ew
 W

in
do

w
 $

1,
91

2
Ap

r '
22

CP
I -

 n
ew

Ip
ad

 &
 K

ey
bo

ar
d 

&
 A

PC
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

m
ar

t -
 $

3,
21

5
M

ay
 '2

2
N

ew
 H

VA
C 

un
it 

fo
r B

ui
ld

 F
 $

11
,8

88
Ju

ne
 '2

2
N

ew
 S

en
so

 M
ac

hi
ne

 - 
Co

gn
iti

ve
 M

ot
or

 T
ra

iin
g 

&
 T

es
tin

g 
Sy

st
em

 $
11

,5
00

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 
in

cl
ud

e 
m

on
th

 p
rio

r J
un

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
.

57



58



59



 
     

 

$6
,5

56
,5

58

$7
,3

48
,5

83

$8
,9

11
,7

81
$8

,9
89

,6
36

$2
,9

98
,9

58
$3

,0
04

,0
53

$3
,0

68
,8

95
$2

,3
61

,9
78

$3
,5

57
,6

00

$4
,3

44
,5

30

$5
,8

42
,8

87

$6
,6

27
,6

58

$0

$1
,0

00
,0

00

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$3
,0

00
,0

00

$4
,0

00
,0

00

$5
,0

00
,0

00

$6
,0

00
,0

00

$7
,0

00
,0

00

$8
,0

00
,0

00

$9
,0

00
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0

20
19

/2
0

20
20

/2
1

20
21

/2
2

20
22

/2
3

a.
o.

 Ju
ne

 2
02

3.
..a

ll 
ye

ar
s 

Tt
l A

ss
et

s
Tt

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

Tt
l E

qu
ity

Li
ne

ar
 (T

tl 
Eq

ui
ty

)

60



20
22

 - 
20

23
LA

IF
 &

 C
LA

SS
6/

30
/2

02
3

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fl
ee

t R
es

er
ve

78
,0

89
2,

33
7

Q
ui

ck
Cu

rr
en

t
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 R
es

er
ve

15
7,

16
8

4,
73

7
Ra

tio
Ra

tio
Pr

oj
ec

t/
Sp

ec
ia

l U
se

 R
es

er
ve

15
6,

21
2

4,
70

8
25

.6
8

23
.7

7
Ca

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

52
0,

70
6

15
,6

94
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

e
1,

05
5,

22
5

31
,8

04
U

nd
es

ig
na

te
d 

- G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
1,

94
4,

46
1

57
,2

75
To

ta
l L

AI
F 

&
 C

LA
SS

3,
91

1,
86

1
11

6,
55

5

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r B
an

k 
&

 B
an

k 
of

 th
e 

W
es

t
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

BO
W

4,
10

0
0.

00
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r
1,

46
4,

88
7

Pa
yr

ol
l -

 F
iv

e 
St

ar
0

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

d 
- F

iv
e 

St
ar

1,
01

6,
60

7
23

,5
24

To
ta

l B
an

k 
of

 th
e 

W
es

t
2,

48
5,

59
5

23
,5

24
.4

4

M
ec

ha
ni

cs
 B

an
k

Ch
ec

ki
ng

0
0.

00
Sa

vi
ng

s
63

8,
48

0
27

0
To

ta
l S

av
in

gs
 &

 C
D'

s
63

8,
48

0
27

0.
25

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 &
 P

et
ty

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
s

8,
38

9

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 P
oo

l
5,

97
7

64
4

To
ta

l i
n 

in
te

re
st

 e
ar

ni
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
7,

05
0,

30
0

14
0,

99
4

An
nu

al
M

in
im

um
6/

30
/2

02
2

20
22

20
22

/2
02

3
6/

30
/2

02
3

 F
un

di
ng

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s
Ta

rg
et

Ba
la

nc
e

Al
lo

ca
te

d
In

te
re

st
Ba

la
nc

e
G

oa
l

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fl
ee

t R
es

er
ve

75
,0

00
75

,7
52

0
2,

33
7

78
,0

89
5,

00
0

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 R

es
er

ve
15

0,
00

0
15

2,
43

1
0

4,
73

7
15

7,
16

8
5,

00
0

Pr
oj

ec
t/

Sp
ec

ia
l U

se
 R

es
er

ve
15

0,
00

0
15

1,
50

4
0

4,
70

8
15

6,
21

2
5,

00
0

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
50

0,
00

0
50

5,
01

2
0

15
,6

94
52

0,
70

6
10

,0
00

Ge
ne

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

1,
94

1,
83

4
1,

02
3,

42
1

0
31

,8
04

1,
05

5,
22

5
10

0,
00

0
Re

se
rv

es
 &

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s
2,

81
6,

83
4

1,
90

8,
12

0
0

59
,2

80
1,

96
7,

40
0

12
5,

00
0

Pe
r C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

od
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

53
60

0 
et

. S
eq

., 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 se
ct

io
n 

53
64

6 
an

d 
se

ct
io

n 
53

60
7,

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t r

ep
or

t d
et

ai
ls 

al
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t r
el

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
er

io
d.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t's
 (C

HC
D)

 in
ve

st
ab

le
 fu

nd
s a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
LA

SS
, L

AI
F,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

's 
In

ve
st

m
en

t p
oo

l, 
an

d 
th

ei
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 a

re

no
t r

ep
or

ta
bl

e 
un

de
r t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t c
od

e.
 T

ha
t s

ai
d,

 C
HC

D'
s i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

ha
s t

ak
en

 a
 p

ru
de

nt
 in

ve
st

m
en

t c
ou

rs
e,

 in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
"P

ru
de

nt
 In

ve
st

or
's 

Po
lic

y"
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t
In

ve
st

m
en

t &
 R

es
er

ve
s R

ep
or

t
30

-J
un

-2
3

61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SECTION 10 
 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 27, 2023 

73



74



MEMORANDUM   
  
DATE:  June 30, 2023 
TO:  Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
FROM:  Mary Ann Ratto, Adult Day Center Director   
SUBJECT: June 2023 Monthly Report 

 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION  
Since 1983, Camarillo Health Care District has operated a state-licensed Adult Day Center for adults (age 
18 and over) with cognitive impairment and other special needs. With intentional thoughts, the Adult Day 
Center provides a compassionate and dynamic environment where persons with functional and cognitive 
disabilities can participate in meaningful activities, allowing them to remain as independent as possible 
with dignity, respect, and honor. Participants enjoy a variety of scheduled activities modified and designed 
to promote self-esteem, endurance, and engagement. Customized schedules are available full day, half 
day, multiple or single days in a week, with transportation options.  
 
 
The subsequent charts reflect recovery efforts.  Operating under capacity restrictions from March 13, 2020, 
through February 28, 2023, with full and afternoon half day offerings.  
 

 
 

 May 2023 June 2023 
 

July 2023 
As of 7/06/23 

Enrollment at start of 
new month 

23 21 22 

New Enrollment 1 3 0 

Leave of Absence (LOA) 2 2 3 

Disenrollment  1 0 1 

Active Enrollment at 
close of month  

22 24  

         
                       
 
 
 

19 17 17 15
18 20 18 20 22 22 23 24

0

10

20

30

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

In-Person Recovery

75



 The following revenue charts reflect the success of the ADC, prior to the March 13, 2020 temporary suspension and 
the recovery efforts since reopening the ADC from September 8, 2020 through December 4, 2020 and April 19, 2021. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

$21,977
$20,394

$20,997 $21,458
$21,875 $21,599 $21,833

$11,212

$1,079
$0 $0

$1,290
$1,112 $1,117 $1,131 $955 $900 $877 $683

$0 $0 $0$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

Aug' 19 Sept' 19 Oct' 19 Nov' 19 Dec'19 Jan'20 Feb'20 Mar'20 Apr'20 May'20 Jun'20

Client Fees per Month FY 19/20

ADP Fees Grants/Scholarship Budget Goal

$10,186 

$13,019 

$9,792 

$11,920 $10,992 

$11,126 

$14,002 

$12,854 

$13,396 

$12,812 

$495 $445 $0 $0 $0 $165 $460 $575 
$1,745 

$5,980 

$16,667 $16,667 $16,667 $16,667 $16,667 $16,667 $16,667 $16,667 $16,667 $16,667 

$0 

$2,000 

$4,000 

$6,000 

$8,000 

$10,000 

$12,000 

$14,000 

$16,000 

$18,000 

1-Sep 1-Oct 1-Nov 1-Dec 1-Jan 1-Feb 1-Mar 1-Apr 1-May 1-Jun

Client Fees per Month FY 22/23

ADP Fees Grants/Scholarship Budget Goal2

76



 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

11, 46%

13, 54%

Gender Reflection

Male Female

1, 4% 0, 0%

10, 42%

10, 42%

3, 12%

Age Reflection

51-60 61-70 71-80 81-90 91-100

Total Clients: 24 
Current average age: 81
Current oldest: 94 (ma) 
Current youngest: 56 (ma) 

77



MEMORANDUM   
  

DATE:  June 16, 2023 
TO:   Kara Ralston, CEO 
FROM:  Michelle Rogers, Community Education & Outreach Manager  
SUBJECT: Community Outreach / Events – March-June 2023 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION – Community Outreach and Education  
SUMMARY: This quarter, the District has reached approximately 300 individuals through community 
outreach at two community events. This kind of outreach is important as it humanizes the District as 
staff serve as the face of the organization and make personal connections with individuals we serve. 
Information about our classes, programs and services are shared during these engagement 
opportunities, which boosts brand awareness and brings more people to our campus to take 
advantage of our offerings, helping us fulfill our mission. These outreach efforts are also another 
opportunity for us to promote what we do on social media, providing content for posts that reach 
people who may not have attended. 
 
March 29, 2023: Camarillo Police Department Senior Citizen Driver Education Class 
15 people 
Blair Barker, Clinical Services director, delivered a PowerPoint highlighting the District, its programs, 
services and classes. Michelle Rogers, Community Outreach and Education manager, set up a table with 
fliers of our offerings. 
 
April 20, 2023: Storytelling event, Stories from the Heart 
72 people 
Four people from the community will shared their caregiver and health journeys originally broadcast on 
our podcast as part of an intergovernmental partnership with Camarillo Public Library. Mariana 
Gutierrez, health promotion coordinator, was co-emcee. Resource specialist Johanna Fredrics, Care 
Services Director Blair Barker and Social Services Coordinator Maylene Blando helped set up, checked in 
attendees and set up a table with our fliers, magazines and other items to promote our classes, 
programs and services. Michelle Rogers was among the storytellers and organized the event. 
 
April 26, 2023: Presentation on Caregiver Services for the Camarillo Council on Aging 
50-60 people 
Blair Barker shared a PowerPoint highlighting the District, its programs, services and classes. Michelle 
Rogers set up a table with promotional materials of our offerings. 
 
May 8, 2023: Presentation to Chronic Pain Support Group 
10 people 
Blair Barker talked about the District’s programs, services and classes. Michelle Rogers set up a table 
with promotional materials. 
 
June 16, 2023: Leisure Village Health Fair 
300+ 

78



Blair Barker served as a consultant to the resident organizers of the Leisure Village Health Fair on June 
16. On the day of the event, Blair and Michelle Rogers staffed two tables with information about our 
programs, services and classes, and gave away promotional items. In addition, they engaged attendees 
with activities, including the Dementia Friend video series and certificate, and the question: “What do 
you do to benefit your health?” 
 
Promotion: Advertising and Listings 

• Camarillo Acorn 
o May 6, 2023: Ad - Elder Legal Answers Questions series 
o May 27, 2023: Ad - Virtual reality classes 
o June 3, 2023: Ad - Adult Day Center 
o June 10, 2023: Ad – Elder Legal Answers Questions 
o June 17 & 24, 2023: Ad - Home-Delivered Meals 

• Inside Leisure Village 
o April 15, 2023: Ad – Elder Legal Answers Questions series 
o May 5, 2023: Ad - Elder Legal Answers Questions series 
o June 2, 2023: Ad - Elder Legal Answers Questions series 

• Moving Seniors Forward website’s calendar: part of District’s membership 
• Newspaper articles 

o Article about storytelling event in Camarillo Acorn April 1. 
o Article on digital literacy classes in Camarillo Acorn April 22. 
o Article on digital literacy and virtual reality classes in Inside Leisure Village May 5. 
o Article on Elder Legal Answers Questions series in Camarillo Acorn May 6. 
o Column mention of Elder Legal Answers Questions series in Ventura County Star May 

31. 
2023 Schedule of Outreach & Events 
July 14, 2023: Health Fair at Coffee Bean & Tea 
50+ people anticipated 
Michelle Rogers will set up a table with promotional materials and engage attendees about the 
Camarillo Health Care District’s programs, classes and services. 
 
July 20, 2023: Presentation for Health & Wellness Lecture Series at the Grove (55+ community in 
Camarillo) 
50+ people anticipated 
Blair Barker will deliver a PowerPoint highlighting the District, its programs, services and classes. 
Michelle Rogers will set up a table with promotional materials of our offerings. 
 
Oct. 14, 2023: Camarillo Farmers’ Market 
150+ people anticipated 
Michelle Rogers and Mariana Gutierrez, a health promotion coach at the District, will set up a table with 
promotional materials and engage attendees about the Camarillo Health Care District’s programs, 
classes and services. They will also engage them through an activity about healthy living. 
 
Sept. 23: 50-Plus Expo 
150+ people anticipated 

79



Michelle Rogers and Mariana Gutierrez, a health promotion coach at the District, will set up a table with 
promotional materials and engage attendees about the Camarillo Health Care District’s programs, 
classes and services. They will also engage them through an activity about healthy living. 
 

80



   
 

   
 

MEMORANDUM   
  

DATE:  July 6, 2023 
TO:   Kara Ralston, CEO 
FROM:  Michelle Rogers, Community Education & Outreach Manager  
SUBJECT: Monthly Program Report: June 2023  
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION – Social Media  
Community Education & Outreach focuses on developing, producing and facilitating the various 
educational and outreach platforms of Camarillo Health Care District.  In 2023, our goals include: 

• highlight classes, services, programs and departments, and posting consistently 
• boost brand awareness by creating original content 
• share timely and varied posts to create a dynamic social media portfolio 
• curate, like and comment on content that aligns with mission; follow/like local agencies 
• maintain a pulse on community conversations to help expand audience 
• increase community engagement by asking and answering questions, hosting polls, and sharing 

our own thought leadership pieces that initiate and inform conversations 
Nextdoor  

• There are 33,406 members in the geographic area we reach in Camarillo and Somis. That’s an increase 
of 254 in the last month.  

• 31,011 impressions, down 705 from May. 
• 126 interactions, up 20 from May. 

o Impressions are the number of times 
a post is seen and may include 
multiple views of the post by the 
same people. 

o Interactions include likes and 
comments. 

• MOST POPULAR: A post about your Care-A-
Van transportation services, with 5,171 
impressions and 16 interactions. 

• SECOND MOST POPULAR: Our Senior 
Nutrition Program with Home-Delivered 
Meals, with 2,510 impressions and 12 
interactions.  

 
Facebook 

Note: The largest segment of our audience (40%) lives in Camarillo (465) and 87% are women 35-
65+. 
• HIGHEST REACH: Video from our “Elder Legal Answers Your Questions On…” series, with 1,258 post 

reach. 
o Reach is the number of people who saw any post at least once. 
o Impressions are the number of times a post is seen and may include multiple views of 

the post by the same people. 

32284
32525

32716
32933

33152
33406

31500

32000

32500

33000

33500

Members

Nextdoor Members

January February March

April May June

81

https://www.facebook.com/CamarilloHealthCareDistrict
https://www.facebook.com/CamarilloHealthCareDistrict


   
 

   
 

• TOTAL REACH: for the last 30 days is 16,922, up 13.4% from May (due to having paid content, an ad.) 
• FACEBOOK PAGE VISITS: for the last 30 days is 358, up 60.5% from May (due to having paid content).  
• MOST REACTIONS: A post about our “Elder Legal Answers Your Questions On …” series, specifically 

what you need to know when hiring a caregiver privately, with 22 reactions, 340% more reactions 
than the median post. 

o Reactions is a button on a post that allows people to show different reactions to the 
content: “Like”, “Love”, “Haha”, “Wow”, “Sad” or “Angry.” 

• TOP POST: A post promoting our “Elder Legal Answers Your Questions On…” series, with a reach of 
1,264, which is 2,118% higher than the median post. 

• HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: A video from our “Elder Legal Answers Your Questions On …” series speaking 
on what you need to know when hiring a caregiver privately (122). 

o Engagements are a combination of reactions, likes, comments and shares. 
 

 

 
 

Twitter 
On Twitter, we see an average of four “likes” a day and two retweets (sharing of our content). This is 
the first month we lost followers (10) but that’s not unusual. 
• ENGAGEMENT RATE: engagement rate was 4.8%, which is down 1.2% since May with 44 retweets 

(down 4) and 68 likes (up 4). 
o Engagements are clicks, retweets, replies, follows and likes.  
o Impressions are the number of times a user saw the tweet.  
o Engagement rate is the number of engagements divided by the total number of impressions. 

• TOP TWEET: Two talks to sign up for (legal and doctor), with 174 impressions, 7 engagements and an 
engagement rate of 4%. 

• MOST POPULAR tweet: A post recognizing Loneliness Awareness Week featuring VR, with 164 
impressions, 13 engagements and an engagement rate of 7.9%. 

Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2022 970 984 992 1007 1089 1100 1104 1110 1116 1122 1122 1126
2023 1137 1142 1150 1170

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400

Ax
is 

Ti
tle

FB Page "Followers"

Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2022 36 100 195 106 88 532 217 200 243 266 123 176
2023 220 376 234 358

0
200
400
600

Ax
is 

Ti
tle

FB Page "Visits"

82

https://twitter.com/changing_aging


   
 

   
 

• HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: We are partnering with CalGrows to offer two courses for professional 
caregivers, with an engagement rate of 11.7%. (The success can be partially attributed to tagging 
VCAAA) 
 

 
 

 
Instagram 

After Instagram reach increasing 73% to 2,158 in May, we saw a 56.4% drop to 958. This was due to 
having a paid ad in May. We also had 45 profile visits, up 18.4% since May. 
• HIGHEST REACH: We are offering nutrition counseling, which reached 182 people and had 9 reactions. 
• HIGHEST LIKES ON A POST: A post during Loneliness Awareness Week suggesting our Walking Group, 

with 10 likes. 
• HIGHEST COMMENTS ON A POST: Link to a video for “Elder Legal Answers Your Questions On…” 

hiring a caregiver privately, with five comments. 
 

 
 
 
LinkedIn 

A highlight is our page views are up 85% and reposts are up 62%. 
• 13 unique visitors, down 3 from May.  
• 28 page views, down 6.7% from May. 
• 632 post impressions, down 5.5% from May. 
• MOST IMPRESSIONS: A post about a poll we took at the Leisure Village Health Fair asking people what 

they do to stay healthy and active, with 39 impressions. 
• HIGHEST VIEWS: A post about our class on Chronic Disease Self-Management, with 14 views. 
• MOST REPOSTS: Our “Now Hiring” ad for senior nutrition assistant, with 2 reposts. 
• MOST REACTIONS: A post about our class offerings through CalGrows, with 3 reactions. 
• We appeared in 122 searches, down 101 searches from April. 

266 285 319 335 340 352 364 368 380 414 432 443444 445 450 440

Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Twitter "followers"

2022 2023

302 316 324 340 377 400 415 435 459 490 501 503514 521 530 542

Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Instagram "followers"

2022 2023

83

https://www.instagram.com/camarillohealthcaredistrict/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/camarillo-health-care-district-ca/?viewAsMember=true


   
 

   
 

 
 

 
 
 
YouTube 

• Developed in June 2022 (61 subscribers, up from 57 last month). 
• Posted 26 videos since inception, including three from our “Elder Legal Answers Your Questions” 

series. 
• 50,347 views, up 705 from May.  
• MOST VIEWED VIDEO: Our Care-A-Van Transportation Services with 45,000 views. (Numbers 

attributed to the video being served as a “suggested” video by YouTube.) 
• SECOND MOST VIEWED VIDEO: A virtual tour of our Adult Day Center with 1,300 views. 

Note: Without the Care-A-Van video anomaly, our videos average 529 views per month. 
• NEW VIDEO: Three Elder Legal videos with a combined 267 views. 
• MOST POPULAR NEW VIDEO: “What You Need to Know When Hiring a Caregiver Privately,” with 140 

views. 
 

SoundCloud (podcast) 
(SoundCloud is the platform used for the District’s podcast which shares health and caregiver journeys, and true, first-
person stories about life, love and learning.) 

• 7 “Stories from the Heart” podcasts.  
• 443 “listens, up from 426 “listens” last month and 17 “likes” on SoundCloud since inception.  
• 103 total downloads (37% from Apple Podcasts). 
• 14 followers on Spotify. 
• 9 followers on Apple Podcasts. 

 
 
E-Newsletter 

0
45 73 89 113 133 147 174 177

222 234 241254 278 293 304

Mar Apr May June Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

LinkedIn "Likes"

2022 2023

84

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ
https://soundcloud.com/healthy-u-stories


   
 

   
 

 

 
Since the launch of the e-newsletter on June 2, 2022, a total of 17 newsletters have been sent.  The open rate 
has been averaging 35%, which is considered a “top-tier score”; marketing experts say average open rate 
should be 15-25%. The open rate for our most recent newsletter is 42.3%. There were no new newsletters 
sent in May. 

• Newsletter June 5  
o Focused on new classes announced for summer. 
o 2,404 people received the e-newsletter. 
o 771 opened and viewed it. 
o 32.7% open rate (average open rate should be 15-25%) 

 
Website 
Average 24,800 views/month. May was our highest on record in the last 17 months. 

Noteworthy is the increase in page views year over year, 2022-2023, with May 2023 being a record-
breaking month at 37,332 views and June showing 10,000+ more pageviews than June 2022. 

 

Google Business Profile Report 

Noteworthy is 230 people interacted with our business profile, up from 182, meaning they called, 
messaged us, asked for directions or visited our website as a result of our business profile on Google. 

816 833 591 904 950 834 783 843 877 653 954 1022 926 1002 926 995 771

2414 2382 2373 2450 2398 2389 2377 2366 2314 2306 2423 2354 2364 2358 2353 2351 2404

0

1000

2000

3000

Sends & Views

Views Sent

22
,1

85

24
,4

18

20
,5

62 26
,5

53

27
,7

15

25
,8

05

28
,1

73

35
,2

87

31
,2

43

27
,7

37

26
,1

41

24
,8

98

23
15

5 28
48

1

30
95

2

30
,6

32

37
33

2

36
94

7

J A N F E B M A R A P R M A Y J U N J U L A U G S E P T O C T N O V D E C

PAGE VIEWS

85



   
 

   
 

 

 

CURRENT SOCIAL MEDIA AUDIENCE 

• Facebook 
o 87% are women 
o Most age 35-65+ 
o 40% from Camarillo, 7.7% 

Oxnard, 6.1% Ventura, 5.7% 
Thousand Oaks. 

• Instagram 
o 72% are women 
o Most age 35-65+ 
o 23% from Camarillo, 13% from Oxnard, 9% from Ventura, 7% from Thousand Oaks. 

• Twitter 
o Doesn’t record audience profile data. 

• LinkedIn 
o 80% are from the greater LA area 
o 11.4% work in legislative offices, 6.3% in government administration, 6.3% in higher 

education, 5.5% in nonprofit organizations, 4.3% in wellness and fitness services, 3.1% in 
civic and social organizations, 2.8% in philanthropic fundraising services, 2.8% in mental 
health care, 2.8% in hospitals and healthcare and 2% in education and admin programs. 

02000
1-Sep 1-Oct 1-Nov 1-Dec 1-Jan 1-Feb 1-Mar 1-Apr 1-May 1-Jun

1-Sep 1-Oct 1-Nov 1-Dec 1-Jan 1-Feb 1-Mar 1-Apr 1-May 1-Jun
Website visits from profile 129 118 88 106 136 116 114 135 100 138
Calls from google search 42 45 43 34 62 55 57 46 41 30
Profile views 1192 1322 1125 1138 1445 1047 1218 1007 730 739
Google searches 318 267 227 219 283 261 350 330 183 203

Google Searches

 

86



June 2023 Report    
Date:              July 6, 2023 
To:  Kara Ralston, CEO 
From: Blair Barker, Care Services Director 

April Colbert, Senior Nutrition Coordinator 
Monthly Program Report: June 2023 

 
The Senior Nutrition Program (SNP) provides supplemental nutrition for residents aged 60 and over at 
either the congregate meal site or by home delivery, to enhance physical, mental and emotional well-
being.  
 

Home Delivered Meals (HDM) are delivered to homebound seniors who are unable to procure or 
prepare their own meals, and include fresh fruit, dairy and grain products as supervised by VCAAA 
registered dietician. Up to 5 meals/week are delivered in a bundle once each week. During COVID-19 
restrictions, clients include seniors not normally home-bound, and non-senior disabled who are 
abiding by Stay-at-Home orders. As of August 11, 2021, all recipients may now only receive up to 5 
meals/week, with some exceptions made (low-income, high nutrition risk, no other means to obtain 
food, etc.) (which is why the total meal count for this month decreased from previous months). 
 

Congregate Meals (aka Apple-A-Day Café) are normally served at the District congregate (Cong) site on 
the third Thursday of each month. During COVID-19 restrictions, congregate clients may instead choose 
to pick up a frozen meal at the District once a month.  
 

The SNP is also partially funded by the Older Americans Act, through the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging (VCAAA), VCAAA 
Foundation, and the City of Camarillo.  There is no charge per funding agreement but a $3.00 per meal donation by attendees is 
suggested as required by the VCAAA. 

 
 
At-a-Glance  
 

 
*includes HDM Clients currently on hold as well as 5 
non- seniors funded by VCAAA Foundation.  

**Due to COVID19, Cong clients shifted to HDM 
            
 
 
 
 
 

 June 2023 Unduplicated 
Clients FYTD 

New 
HDM 
clients 

 22 
-28 disenroll    
  -6 net loss 

481 * 
 

New 
Cong. 
clients 

    0 
 

0** 

 

$0.61$0.60

$0.43

$0.86

$0.42

$0.72

$0.57

$0.71
$0.62

$0.69
$0.78

AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUNE

Avg Donation/Meal 2022 -23

87



Program History 
The District began administrating the operational arm of the Senior Nutrition Program in April 2005, under 
grant funding from the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging (VCAAA).  In FY 2006/07, the City of Camarillo 
approved funding support for the Home Delivered portion of the Senior Nutrition.  VCAAA manages the food 
procurement part of the program, while the District provides the operational and logistical support of 
implementation.  Since the District’s participation in this program, more than 3,000 people have received 
more than 550,000 meals, averaging over 29,000 meals/year.   
 

*includes meals for (5) <60 disabled clients funded by the VCAAA Foundation 

TOTAL MEALS SERVED (cumulative) VCAAA 
Funding 

VCAAA 
meals 

allowed 

% program 
split 

City 
Funding 
(HDM only) 

City CBDG 
CV3 Funding 

(HDM only) 
Program began April 1, 2005  $27,602     
Total meals served FY 2005-2006  34,382 $52,099     
Total meals served FY 2006-2007 28,234 $84,468   $32,000  
Total meals served FY 2007-2008 27,332 $79,978   $32,000  
Total meals served FY 2008-2009 26,168 $82,424   $35,000  
Total meals served FY 2009-2010 27,132 $82,259   $37,000  
Total meals served FY 2010-2011 22,598 $84,166 25,700 62% HDM 

38% Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2011-2012 15,936 $69,536 23,710 62% HDM 
38%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2012-2013 12,941 $60,800 20,075 96% HDM 
4%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2013-2014 19,452 $52,572 18,600 97% HDM 
3%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2014-2015-
(HDM+C) 23,036 $52,572 20,460 97% HDM 

3%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2015-2016 
(HDM+C) 

22,799 
 $55,942 20,460 97% HDM 

3%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2016-2017 
(HDM+C+ ARCH) 23,148 $69,660 22,320 93%HDM 

7%  Cong $37,000  

Total meals served FY 2017-2018 
(HDM+C+ARCH) 25,396 $69,375 22,500 97%HDM 

3%  Cong $37,000 
 

Total meals served FY 2018-2019 
(HDM+C) 29,883 $73,750 24,000 98% HDM 

2%  Cong $37,000 
 

Total meals served FY 2019-2020  
(HDM+C) 39,719 $84,375 27,500 96%HDM     

4% Cong 
$37,000 
+ $7500 

 

Total meals served July 2020- June 
2021 (HDM+Cong.) 77,228 $96,058 30,250 96%HDM     

4% Cong $37,000 
 

FYTD Total meals served July 2021 
- June 2022 (HDM+Cong.) 49,689 $96,058 30,250 96% HDM 

4% Cong $37,000 
 
$50,000 

FYTD Total meals served July 2022 
– June 2023 (HDM+Cong.) 52,766* $96,058 30,250 96% HDM 

4% Cong $37,000 
 
$50,000 

 

TOTAL cumulative meals served 
since program inception; all- meal 
types; commenced April 2005 

557,839     
 

88



HDM Referral Sources    HDM Cancellations 

 
HDM: Clients Served per Month 2022-23                 HDM: Donations Rec’d per Month 2022-23  

 
*client count is duplicated count as clients receive meals each week 
** Meals served per month change if clients are on hold or meals 
are returned.    
   
 
 
HDM: Total Meals Provided per Month 2022-23 

 
 
 

888

1,018

902

986
931

890
936

898

1,046

915

1,064

950

800
850
900
950

1,000
1,050
1,100

3,381

4,704
4,263 4,608 4,388 4,103 4,285 4,130

4,898
4,314

5,107
4,585

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUNE

 
 

Reason Stated  June 2023 

No longer requires services  14 
Family/Caregiver now providing 
meals 1 

Moved in with Family 2 
Moved into Care Facility 5 
Moved to alternate Program 0 
No longer meets criteria 0 
Health has improved - able to cook 2 
Dietary restrictions 0 
Relocation out of service area 3 
Deceased 1 
On hold for extended time  0 

TOTAL 28          
  
  

 

Referral Source June 2023 HDM Cong 

Friend/Neighbor/Family 2 
 

0 

Former Congregate Client 0 0 
Website/Social Media 5 0 
Healthy Attitudes magazine 3 0 
Health care provider – APS/ 
Hospital/Doctor/Social Worker  

 
6 

0 

VCAAA referral 0 0 
Previous Client 2 0 
Internal District referral 2 0 
Walk-in 2 0 
Hospice 0 0 
OASIS Catholic charities  0 0 

TOTAL 22 0 
 

 

$2,707
$2,847

$2,544

$1,966

$3,790

$1,738

$3,091

$2,368

$3,484
$2,656

$3,514
$3,582

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

89



 
HDM: Total Meals Served 

 
 
 
CONGREGATE: Meals Provided per Month 2022-23 
 

 
 
 

CONGREGATE: Donations Received per Month 2022-23 
 

 
 
**Congregate remains as a frozen pick-up option due to COVID-19 restrictions.  For July 2022, there were no clients who opted 
for a pickup.  Many past congregate clients are currently being served under the HDM program. 

34382
28234 27332

26168 27132
22598

15936 12941
19452

23036 22799
23148 25396

29883
39719

77228

49689
52766

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Total Meals Served

Total Meals Served Poly. (Total Meals Served)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0

0.2
0.4
0.6
0.8

1

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0
$0
$0
$1
$1
$1

90



MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  July 11, 2023 
TO:  Kara Ralston, CEO 
FROM:  Blair Barker, MPH, Care Services Director 
  Caregiver Center of Ventura County 
RE:  June2023 Monthly Report 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION  
The goal of the Caregiver Center of Ventura County (Center) is to decrease the impact of caregiver 
burden and empower people to better health.  This is accomplished through strategic partnerships with 
medical and community-based providers for the delivery of caregiver education and training, access to 
resources, and increased quality of life outcomes. The Caregiver Center has a comprehensive array of 
programs and services including Powerful Tools for Caregivers, Personalized Care Consultations, Senior 
Support Line, Caregiver Skill-building, Respite Services, Home Modification Services, Dementia Education 
Classes, Support Groups, Walk-in Inquiry, and Caregiver Reminder Contacts. 
 
Overview of Units of Service Provided 
 

 

 
 
 

1716.43

1243.58 1393.95 1287.15 1351.02 1432.5 1343.25 1338.5
1642.5

1882.75 1908.8
2186.58 2248

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

June Jul-22 Aug Sep-22 Oct Nov-22 Dec Jan-23 Feb Mar-23 Apr May-23 June

Caregiver Center Units of Service...All Programs

Units Provided

1012 912 1022 938 1006 998 909 937
1203

1451 1533
1686 1597

0

500

1000

1500

2000

June Jul-22 Aug Sep-22 Oct Nov-22 Dec Jan-23 Feb Mar-23 Apr May-23 June

Caregiver Center People Served...All Programs

91



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 

 
Caregiver Education: Powerful Tools for Caregivers & Dealing with Dementia Programs 
 

*There would be a chart below this that represents monthly and FYTD counts of clients (and hours) 
served by the Center’s Caregiver Education program. Partial program funding through the Older 
Americans Act, Title IIIE, funding awarded by the VCAAA.  Due to staffing changes, the class was 
postponed to begin in late August. A chart will be displayed at a later time.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
                         
 
 

*This number includes the VCAAA Caregiver Education grant funded programs (Title IIIE) Powerful Tools for Caregivers class 
sessions (virtual and in-person class series).  This chart represents counts of clients served as well as the hours provided by the 
Center through the Powerful Tools for Caregivers programs. It includes those who attend virtual or in-person classes; as well as 
classes provided with partner agencies.  
**OTO was added in January of 2023, to increase units from 113 to 158 for FY 22-23.  Not all clients/hours reported here are 
reportable to VCAAA (due to their requirements). 
 
 
 
 
 

Program June - Units June - People 
Dealing with Dementia: class 0 0 
Dementia Live: class  0 0 
Powerful Tools for Caregivers: Virtual Class 0 0 
Care Consultation: in-person 10 10 
Care Consultation: phone 19.75 23 
Caregiver Support Group  24 11 
Respite: In Home Hours 172 7 
Respite: ADP Hours 299 14 
Home Modifications: Units Installed 3 1 
Assistive Devices: Units installed 0 0 
Senior Support Line: Peer Counseling  84 55 
Senior Support Line: Telephone Reassurance  130.25 81 
Caregiver Wellness Screening (Zarit Burden) 0 0 
Depression Screening (PHQ-9) 0 0 
Client follow-up (in-person, phone call, email, similar)  313 267 
Client Walk-ins 21 21 
Resource & Education Request 376 376 
Inquiry response: Email/phone reply 399 334 
Caregiver Email Outreach 397 397 

TOTAL 2,248 1,597 

Caregiver Education June FYTD Annual 
Contract 
Goal* 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Total Client Units* 0 226.5 158 116% 
Clients served 0 52 N/A N/A 

TOTAL 0 278.5 N/A N/A 

92



Senior Support Line 
 
This chart represents measures of Senior Support Line (SSL) activities, either peer counseling or 
telephonic reassurance.  Partially Funded Program through Older Americans Act federal funding, SSL is a 
toll-free reassurance and socialization program for Ventura County residents aged 60 and older, 
providing emotional and social support to reduce risks of isolation, socialization, wellness and safety 
checks, and connections to community resources.   
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

87
71

81 76 77 86
75

87 83 84
76 83 84

139.78

112.71 122.45

118.15
120.27

116.5

121.25
121

113

127.5

117.55

130.83
130.25

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160

June Jul-22 Aug Sep-22 Oct Nov-22 Dec Jan-23 Feb Mar-23 Apr May-23 June

2022-2023 Senior Support Line Hours

Peer Counseling

Telephone
Reassurance

Senior Support Line (Title IIIB) June FYTD Annual 
Contract Goal 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Peer Counseling:  Hours 84 963 616   129% 
Peer Counseling: Persons Served 
(unduplicated monthly) 

55 739 375 167% 

Telephone Reassurance:  Hours * 130.25 1,451.46 N/A N/A 
Telephone Reassurance:  Contacts 365 4,191 2,236 154% 
Telephone Reassurance:  Persons 
Served (unduplicated monthly) 

81 995 
 

278 299% 

TOTAL 715.25 8,339.46 N/A N/A 

93



Respite Hours  
 
This chart and table represents measures of Respite hours and clients served by those hours, either in-
home and/or at the Adult Day Center.  The District periodically receives funding for in-home respite and 
adult day center respite through Older Americans Act, Title IIIE funding awarded by the VCAAA.   
 
With the COVID-19 emergency orders and capacity restrictions lifted, respite hours in the Adult Day 
Center grew during the month of June.  Many families that received respite in the District’s Adult Day 
Center, shared positive remarks and noted the difference it made in their loved one’s life, including:  
 

• “Thank you for sending me this email. I don’t like to make excuses but between work, Jack, and 
now my mom. It’s hard to get everything done, like I used too.  I want to thank you very much for 
the financial assistance. That has helped a lot. We usually don’t get any help because we work. It 
gets very expensive to take care of our family members that need assisted living care. We really 
appreciate all the help we can get. Thank you for all that you do too. Really feel lucky to be in a 
community that has such a terrific Day Care Program. I want to donate for all the help and 
kindness you all have given to Jack and myself this past year. I will send an envelope your way 
soon.” 

 
• “The scholarship was a huge help to me financially and I’m very grateful that you were able to 

offer it to us.  Roy really looks forward to his Fridays at the Center. It’s nice to see him have a 
good reason to “clean up” because he has a place to go. Having a place that I feel good about 
sending Roy to is a great relief to me. It gives me a few hours in my week when I do not have to 
worry or think about what he is doing. Those few hours help me to relax and make it easier for 
me to handle this situation. Everyone there is wonderful and very helpful to Roy. I feel very 
fortunate that I live in Camarillo where they have such wonderful programs.  Thank you again for 
all you do for us.” 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

657.75, 55%

527.75, 45%

2022-2023 Caregiver Center - Respite Hours Authorized

In-Home Hours Authorized

ADP Hours Authorized

94



 

*OTO was added to the contract for in-home respite in January of 2023. To increase from 471 to 629 for FY 22-23. 
 
 
 
Home Modifications and Assistive Devices 
 
This table reflects the number of home modifications (anything that requires a bolt, screw, etc.) and 
assistive devices (no installation required) that have been authorized.  The District periodically receives 
funding for Home Modifications and Assistive Devices through Older Americans Act, Title IIIE funding 
awarded by the VCAAA.  
 

 
 
Dementia Friendly Caregiver Engagement Project 
 
Outside of the pandemic, there would be a chart below this that represents monthly and FYTD counts of 
clients and organizations served by the Center’s dementia education programs.  Grant funding was 
previously provided by the Arthur N. Rupe Foundation to expand dementia specialty programs and 
services to family and professional caregivers. These programs and services are an integral of the 
Dementia Friendly Ventura County initiative (led by the VCAAA).  While the District has not been able to 
train professionals due to previous COVID-19 restrictions, the District has been providing in-person and 
virtual workshops to family caregivers (numbers reflected in chart and tables, pages 1-2).   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Respite (Older Americans Act Title IIIE) June FYTD Annual Contract 
Goal* 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Respite:  In-home (hours) 172 657.75 629 153% 
Respite:  In-home (people) 7 49 N/A N/A 
Respite:  ADP (hours) 299 527.75 500 1066% 
Respite: ADP (persons served) 14 29 N/A N/A 

TOTAL 492 1,263.5 N/A  

Home Modifications (Title IIIE) June FYTD Annual 
Contract Goal 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Home Modifications: Units installed 3 25 66 38% 
Home Modifications: Persons served 1 12 N/A N/A 
Assistive Devices: Units provided 0 3 3 100% 
Assistive Devices:  Persons served 0 3 N/A N/A 

TOTAL 4 46 N/A  

95



Caregiver Center Resource Activity 
 
This chart represents Resource Specialist activity for the fiscal year, with June 2023 shown in the data 
table below.   
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The innovative dementia-specialty work accomplished in the Caregiver Center positions the District as a 
preferred provider to secure contracts and grant awards. The Center’s work contributes to the District’s 
strategic plan initiatives by providing evidence-based dementia training to caregivers to increase skillsets 
and education needed to provide quality care for their care partner and protect their own health.   

4%, Walk-Ins,
265

56%, Resource & 
Education Request, 

4,284

40%, Caregiver 
Notifications,

2,257

Caregiver Center Resource Activity

Caregiver Center Resource Activity June FYTD 
Client walk-ins 21 286 
Resource & Education Request 376 4,660 
Caregiver Notification 397 2,654 

TOTAL 794 7,600 

96



 
Transportation Service, Monthly Report, June 2023 

MEMORANDUM   
  
DATE:  June 30, 2022 
TO:  Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
FROM:  Mary Ann Ratto, Director Adult Day Center   
SUBJECT: June Monthly Report 
                                                                                                                                                   
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION  
 
Camarillo Health Care District provides door-through-door transportation for non-emergency medical 
appointments and other activities of daily living, including to and from District programs, throughout 
Ventura County.  Drivers are trained in CPR and First Aid, and have additional sensitivity training in 
transporting frail, elderly cognitively challenged and mobility-challenged riders. Vehicles are equipped 
with hydraulic lifts to accommodate wheelchair clients, oxygen canisters, and other assistive mobility 
devices. 
 
Rides originate in the service area and can be provided to destinations throughout Ventura County, and 
to Kaiser in Woodland Hills. Transportation services remain available with proper capacity, safety and 
spread mitigation limits.   
 
 
 

In partnership with the City of Camarillo, Care-A-Van transportation services provided free rides to 
Camarillo residents.     

 
 

196

251 256

209
233

271 277

231 226 231
202

316
349 363

427

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Apr'22 May'22 Jun'22 Jul'22 Aug'22 Sept' 22 Oct'22 Nov' 22 Dec'22 Jan'23 Feb'23 Mar'23 Apr'23 May'23 Jun'23

Total Rides per Month

97



 
Transportation Service, Monthly Report, June 2023 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

36
4 4 3

38
0

330

4 0 8
0

25
50
75

100
125
150
175
200
225
250
275
300
325
350

Cause or Reason for Ride

75

10 1 0 0 11 0

330

0
25
50
75

100
125
150
175
200
225
250
275
300
325
350

Ride Destinations  

303

5 19 3 0 0 00
25
50
75

100
125
150
175
200
225
250
275
300
325

Adult Day Ride Destinations  

98



“Self-Care Bingo” social media post 

was create by Resource Specialist 

Rebekah and was well-received in the 

social media realm! 

July 2023 

Virtual Reality video by Outreach Manager 

Michelle was a big hit and received notice from all 

the way from Sacramento and CSDA!  

99



Getting a Tweet shout-out from Brink 

Traveler: one of the applications we use for 

VR programming 

Great feedback continues for 

the VR program 

July 2023 

100



Social Media during Loneliness 

Awareness Week; VR programming has 

been show to help ease isolation and 

loneliness.  

Great social exposure for the Elder 

Legal grant! 

July 2023 

Outreach Manager Michelle, and recent 

VCLA graduate, gives presentation. 

101



Outreach Manager Michelle, filming for Innovative 

Program of the Year Award for the VR program! 

CSDA film crew trying VR for 

the first time! 

Health Promotion Coordinator/Virtual 

Reality Mariana being filmed for CSDA 

Innovative Program of the Year Award for 

the Virtual Reality Program!   

July 2023 

Clinical Services Director Lynette being filmed for 

CSDA Innovative Program of the Year Award for the 

Virtual Reality Program!   

102



MetaMuve creator and founder Patrick Netter 

experiencing the District’s VR program 

Huge Shout-out from 

MetaMuv, a tech 

development 

company working on 

“walking while 

seated” technology.  

Visited our VR 

program for ideas on 

how to morph their 

idea into VR. 

July 2023 

103



Crosswords with friends.  Adult Day Program 

Arts and crafts projects.  Adult Day Program 

July 2023 

First day fun!  Adult Day Program 

Transportation team Audree and Evaristo.  

Adult Day Program 

104



Leisure Village Health Fair with Care 

Services Director Blair. 

BALANCEfit client working hard! 

July 2023 

Walking Group participating in the Loneliness Awareness Week campaign 

Team spirit with Rebekah and Mariana! 

105



106



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SECTION 11 
 

EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 27, 2023 

107



108



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SECTION 12 
 

BOARD REPORTS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 27, 2023 

109



110



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 13 
 

FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
 

 
Board of Directors Meetings 

 

 

Regular Full Board August 2023 – Dark/NO MEETING 
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon September 18, 2023 – 12:30 p.m. 
Regular Full Board September 28, 2023 – 11:30 a.m. 
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon October 16, 2023 – 12:30 p.m. 
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg October 26, 2023 – 10:00 a.m. 
Regular Full Board October 26, 2023 – 11:30 a.m. 
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon November 6, 2023 – 12:30 p.m. 
Regular Full Board: Annual Board Leadership and Education                              November 16, 2023 – 8:30 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JULY 27, 2023 

111


	0 COVER.1
	1 - 2023 - Board Meeting Calendar
	2 - Procedures for communicating with Board
	July 27, 2023 Board Meeting Agenda
	SECTION 4 Amendment(s) to the Posted Agenda
	SECTION 5 Public Comments
	SECTION 6 Presentations-Acknowledgements
	SECTION 7 A  Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of June 8, 2023
	06 - June 8, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

	SECTION 7 B  Approval of Executive Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2023
	07 - July 17, 2023 Executive Committee Minutes-NEW FORMAT

	SECTION 7 C  Approval of Financials May 2023
	1 Check Register Alpha- May23
	2 Check Register Numeric- May23
	3 Check Reg Comparison May23
	4 Stmt Net Assets May 2023-2022
	5 Supplemental Financial Chart 4 yr review-May 2023
	6 Investment  Reserves Report - Ongoing (003)
	7 SOA May 2023 to May Budget
	8 SOA May 2023 to May 2022
	9 SOA May 2023 to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue AnalysisCountyCity May 2023

	SECTION 8 Discussion and Action of Consent Agenda Items Pulled, If Necessary
	SECTION 9-A Approval of Jun 2023 Financials
	1 Check Register Alpha June
	2 Check Register Numeric June
	3 Check Reg Comparison June
	4 Statement Net Assets June 2023 to 2022
	5 Supplemental Financial Chart 4 yr review
	6 Investment  Reserves Report - Ongoing (003)
	7 SOA 12 Months June 2023 to June 2023 Budget
	8 SOA 12 Months June 2023 to 2022
	9 SOA 12 Months June 2023 to 12 mo Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue AnalysisCountyCity June 2023

	SECTION 10 CEO Report
	2 June 2023 ADC Report
	5 June 2023 Community Outreach Monthly Report
	5.1 June 2023 Social Media Monthly Report
	6 June 2023 Sr. Nutrition Board Report
	8 - June 2023 Caregiver Report
	9 June 2023 Board Report Transportation
	Board Highlights July 2023

	SECTION 11 Emerging Opportunities
	SECTION 12 Board Reports
	SECTION 13 Future Meetings and Events



